Sl ol .

v 4

s Ad

/

THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
December 5. 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Consent Agenda

A. Approve the November 7, 2022, Regular Board Minutes.

B. Approval of the Expenditures.

C. Approve the Supervisor’s recommendation to reappoint Kimberlee Beam and Patrick
Lynch to the Planning Commission for a term of 01/01/2023 until 01/01/2026.

D Approve the Supervisor’s recommendation to reappoint David Duclos and Lynn McCoy
to the Downtown Development Authority for a term of 01/01/2023 until 01/01/2027.

E. Approve the Supervisor’s recommendation to reappoint Rick Keith, James Lazzaro,
Craig Leddy, and Les Moeller to the Construction Board of Appeals for a term of
01/01/2023 until 01/01/2025.

F. Approve the Supervisor’s recommendation to reappoint Thomas Kochendorfer, Kay
Kretz and Joyce Potoff to the Board of Review for a term of 01/01/2023 until
01/01/2025.

G. Appoint the Vector Tech Group as the Township Computer Services Provider for
2023/2024 .

H. Appoint the Masud Labor Law Group as the Township Labor and Employment
Attorney for 2023/2024.

i} Appoint Otto Brandt as the Township Municipal Law Attorney for 2023/2024.

J. Appoint Spicer Group as the Township Engineer for 2023/2024.

K. Approve the promotion Nick Chad and Tyler Larsen, First Responders, from
probationary status to regular full-time.

L. Approve the hiring of Gary Salo as a full-time First Responder/Fire Fighter contingent

upon satisfying the Township’s standard pre-employment conditions for this position.

Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

Public Hearing

A.

For citizen comment on the Michigan DNR Spark Grant to construct six (6) pickleball
courts, shaded seating area, and parking lot with lights at Roberts Park.

Unfinished Business

A.

None.



Page 2 Board Agenda, 12/5/2022

9. New Business
A. Approve the Capital Improvement Plan and Five Year Financial Forecast for 2022/23 to
2027/28.
B. Approve Resolution 22-24 to authorize submission of the application for a Spark Grant
through the MDNR.

C. Approve Resolution 22-27 to accept the Saginaw Area Storm Water Authority
(SASWA) Budget Apportionment.
D. Approve Resolution 22-28 appointing the Thomas Township Trustee and Alternate
Trustee to the Saginaw Area Storm Water Authority (SASWA).
Approve resolution 22-29 for MDOT Right-of-Way Permits.
Approve Resolution 22-30 to support the parks department to apply for a Risk
Reduction Grant.
Approve the proposal from Spicer Group to perform the Construction Management and
Inspection services for the HSC related sanitary sewer projects.
Approve Change Order #1 for the pump station project, to purchase additional
equipment from Kennedy Industries for pump station #4-Madeline and Sue.
Accept the recommendation of the Fiscal Services Director to waive penalties on
December tax collection for the period of February 14, 2023 through February 28, 2023.
J.  Approve the Information Dissemination Plan (IDP) for the HSC related sanitary sewer
project.
Approve the Intent to Purchase six (6) Ford Fleet 2023 Trucks from McDonald Ford.
Award the Nature Center Lighting Fixtures bid to Wholesale Electric Supply for
$19,643.96.
M. Approve the low bid of $42,460.00 from McDonald Ford for the purchase of a 2023
Ford Utility All Wheel Drive Police Interceptor patrol vehicle.

|

-

P—

P

10.  Reports
A. Supervisor  D. Manager H. Fire Dept.
B. Clerk E. Community Development L Police Dept.
C. Treasurer F DPW J. Parks & Recreation
G Finance K. Board Members
11.  Executive Session
A. None
12.  Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager's offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not
possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



TEggus b

Thomas Township
Board of Trustee Meeting
Citizen Comment Instructions

Any citizen may address the Thomas Township Board of Trustees at item #6, which is
the Citizen Comment Section of the Board Meeting.

Supervisor Weise will ask if there is anyone who would like to address the Board. If
there are multiple people, he will invite you to speak when it is your turn.

You will be asked to stand and state your name and address for the records.

You may then address your issue to the Board Members. In the interest of time, all
citizens are requested to limit their address to three minutes.






Sh oS 18 b =

v 4

iMSE

/

THOMAS TOWNSHIP
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
November 7, 2022
7:00 p.m.

The Regular Board Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Supervisor Weise.

PRESENT:  Witt, Weise, Thayer, Sommers, DeLine, McDonald, Monahan
ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT: Russ Taylor; Township Manager, Assistant Township
Manager/Finance Director, Deidre Frollo; DPW Director, Rick Hopper; Assistant DPW
Director, Director of Community Development, Dan Sika; Parks & Recreation Director,
John Corriveau; Fire Chief, Mike Cousins; Police Chief, Al Fong; Otto Brandt; Township
Attorney and several interested parties.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Motion was made by DeLine, seconded by Witt to approve the agenda as presented.
Motion carried unanimously.

AGENDA
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
November 7, 2022

7:00 p.m.
Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Consent Agenda
Approval of Board Minutes for October 3, and October 18, 2022.
Approval of Expenditures.
Approve form L-4029 to set the Township’s 2022 winter tax rates.
Approve the offer of conditional employment as a police recruit to Bailey Gosen
And Matthew Lal.onde.

0w

E; Approve the hiring of Andrew Weiss as a probationary Police Officer contingent
upon satisfying all of the Township’s pre-employment conditions.
F. Approve the promotion of Brennan Ward to full-time status from probationary

status.

6. Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments

7.

8.

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

Public Hearing

A. To review the Special Assessment Trash District roll and to hear and consider any
objections or comments.

Unfinished Business



Thomas Township Board Meeting November 2022

Page 2 of 4
A. None
9. New Business

A. Approve the 2021-2022 Audit.

B. Approve Resolution 22-22, establishing the dates, times, and place for the 2023
Regular Township Board Meetings.

c Approve Resolution 22-23 to accept Township ownership of the newly
constructed water main through the Swan Valley School Campus.

D. Approve Resolution 22-25 to approve the trash special assessment roll to provide
trash, recycling,yard waste, bulk item and brush collection/processing services to
all one to four-unit residential dwellings within Thomas Township.

E. Approve resolution 22-26 to object transfer of parcel 28-12-3-29-2012-000
(11000 Gratiot) from the Saginaw County Treasurer.

F. Accept the signed agreements for removal of the restrictive covenant for 1070
Sue Street.

G. Approve authorization to create and hire two full-time First Responder/Firefighter
positions.

H. Approve the Sub-recipient agreement with Saginaw County to accept Saginaw
County’s ARPA funds award to the Thomas Township Nature Center & Preserve
in the amount of $300,000.

10.  Reports

A. Supervisor ~ D. Manager H. Fire Dept.

B. Clerk E. Community Development L. Police Dept

C. Treasurer F. DPW J. Parks &

Recreation
G, Finance K. Board
Members
11.  Executive Session
None
12.  Adjournment
5. It was moved by Thayer, seconded by Sommers to approve the consent agenda as

presented. Motion carried unanimously.
A.  Approval of Township Board minutes from the regular meeting on 10/03/22 and

10/18/22.

B. Expenditures consisting of: $885,417.68 »
Clearing Fund $2,739.60
General Fund 188,995.21
Public Safety-Fire Department 19,021.26
Fire Apparatus 0.00
Public Safety-Police Department 34,380.02
Public Safety-Drug Law Enforcement 0.00
Downtown Development Authority 6,052.61
Revolving Road Fund 87,908.28
Sewer Fund 33,214.48
Water Fund 45,070.22
Municipal Refuse 77,563.66
Technology Fund 8,025.00

Tax 382,447.34



Thomas Township Board Meeting November 2022

Page 3 of 4

6. Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
A. None.

7. Public Hearing

A. A hearing to review the Special Assessment Trash District roll and hear and
consider any objections or comments was opened at 7:05 p.m. Comments were
heard from Mr. Morrison Stevens of 1677 S. Graham Road, Mr. Chris Psetas
of 300 S. River Road, Mr. Richard Borm of 7981 Dutch Road and Mr. Brent
Burgess of 1745 S. Graham Road. Public Hearing closed at 7:15 p.m.

8. Unfinished Business

A. None.

9. New Business

A. It was moved by Witt, seconded by Sommers to approve the 2021-2022 Audit.
Motion carried unanimously.

B. It was moved by Sommers, seconded by McDonald to approve Resolution 22-22
establishing the dates, times, and place for the 2023 Regular Township Board
Meetings. Motion carried unanimously.

C. It was moved by Sommers, seconded by Thayer to approve Resolution 22-23 to
accept Township ownership of the newly constructed water main through the

Swan Valley School campus. Motion carried unanimously.

D. It was moved by Witt, seconded by Monahan to approve Resolution 22-25 to
approve the trash special assessment roll to provide trash, recycling, yard waste,
bulk item and brush collection/processing to all one to four-unit residential
dwellings within Thomas Township . Motion carried unanimously.

E. It was moved by McDonald, seconded by Monahan to approve Resolution 22-26
to object to transfer of parcel 28-12-3-29-2012-000 (11000 Gratiot) from the
Saginaw County Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

F. It was moved by Sommers, seconded by McDonald to accept the signed
agreements for removal of the restrictive covenant for 1070 Sue Street. Motion
carried unanimously.

G. It was moved by Witt, seconded by McDonald to approve authorization to create
and hire two full-time First Responders/Firefighter positions. Motion carried
unanimously.

H. It was moved by McDonald, seconded by DeLine to approve the sub-recipient
agreement with Saginaw County to accept Saginaw County’s ARPA funds award

to the Thomas Township Nature Center & Preserve in the amount of $300,000.
10.  Report of Officers and Staff:

Supervisor’s Report — None

Clerk’s Report -None

Treasurer’s Report — None.

Manager’s Report —None.

Receive and file Community Development Reports.
Receive and file the DPW Report.

Receive and file the Finance Department Report.
Receive and file the Fire Department Report.
Receive and file the Police Department Report.
Receive and file the Parks and Recreation Report.
Board Member Reports — None.

ATTIQIEmOUOwWe



Thomas Township Board Meeting November 2022

Page 4 of 4
11. Executive Session:
A. None

12. It was moved by Witt, seconded by Sommers to adjourn the meeting at 8:02 p.m.
Motion carried unanimously.

Michael Thayer, Clerk

Dated



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

e MEETING DATE: December 5, 2022

e PERSON SUBMITTING: Deidre Frollo, Fiscal Services Director

e AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Expenditures

o EXPLANATION OF TOPIC FOR BOARD MEMBERS:
The Appropriations Act passed in March Appropriated total funds for the 2022/2023
fiscal year for operating the budgets of the various finds. Monthly the board needs to
approve the total expenditures in each fund for the month.

In addition to the fund expenditures listed in the motion, Library Fund expenditures were
$19,555.16. Township Board approval is not required for Library expenditures. Payroll
expenditures are not required to be included in this motion.

* MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
Invoice approval list by fund
Cash balances report

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION:
Approval/not approve expenditures

* SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to approve the
expenditures totaling $1,095,356.38 with individual fund totals as follows:
Clearing Fund ...........ccoooeeeeeveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeenns 2,969.60
General Fund ..........ooceeeeeeeeeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeen, 71,522.92
Public Safety - Fire Department .......................... 27,309.73
Fire Apparatus .........ccoceeeveeeeeecieceeieeeeeceeeeeeeenns 40,472.37
Public Safety - Police Department..................... 37,908.29
Public Safety - Drug Law Enforcement............... 0.00
Downtown Development Authority .................... 12,791.12
Road Revolving Fund............cccocvvvveerereennnnn. 0.00
Sewer Fund ......cc.ocuoviuieieieieeeceeee e 190,239.98
Water Fund ..........ccoooveiiiveeieceeee e, 610,407.41
Municipal Refuse.........cocovvivireeiviineieieneeeeersnn. 76,170.17
Technology Fund...........cccocevevvvveveeeeeeeeeean., 229.99
LS SN 25,334.80

As shown on checks #66456-66603






_—

5599 8v° 082 Z2/S1/11 TZETE62000 ONI¥YEH DITE0d/SIDIION OITHNd dnNo¥s VYIAIW HAITH SADIION TVOET 000°006-T0T-TOT
65599 00°022’t ZZ/ST/TT 2202 ¥IL0I00 SEADIANAS TYOAT IANYNE OLIO SEDIAYIS TYOAT 000°208-T0T-T0T
FAILYISIONT-quvod 10T 3dea

G6°862‘8 000 3dag I03 TE3IOL
6£599 00°G¥ ZZ/ST/TT Z22-61T LIWYEd TYOIYLOITE - INWAYAYIAO - ANQNITH JIMIDITA SOTONd SILINYId NOIIJAYILSNOD 000°00S-000-TOT
11999 00°vze't zz/62/1T I-¥p02 FEOLDO/YHEWALAIAS SIOT F0Z AYM SI¥M ASYENI ALNAOD MYNIOUS SITI TWOH FTIFHOW 000°67¥-000-T0T
T1999 00°860°T z2/62/11 GZSz 3FE0LD0/¥IGNIIAES SIOT €8T QOOMIODAT ASYIWIL ALNNOD MUNIOVS SEEI TWOH ATIHOW 000°677-000-TOT
T1999 00°8S zz/62/TT L69T HIEWIAON SIOT 6¢ SONISSO¥D SYWOHIL ASYTYIL AINNOD MUNIOYS SEEd AWOH FTIHOW 000°6F7-000-TOT
01999 00°90¢ zz/62/11 T-%70C FHOLOO/HIIWALIAS SIOT $0Z AWM SI¥Y ASYMMI ALNNOD MUNIOWYS SE¥d IWOH FATIHOW 000°67¥-000-T0T
01999 0s°¥vLC ze/6e/11 GZSC FEOLD0/YIATWALIHAS SIOT €8T AOOMIDAT ASYIIL AINNOD MYNIOVS SEEd ANOH ATIHOW 000°6%¥-000-T0T
01999 06" 7T zz/6T/11 L69T YIAAWIAON SIOT 6C SOHNISSOMD SYWOHI ASYTUIL AINAOD MYNIOWS SIFd TWOH HTIHOW 000°67¥-000-T0T
70599 05°96 22/10/1T LIbD 22/60-22/L0 - SINIWISALAY XYL ASYIYL XINNOD MUNIOYS JIVYISINIKAY XYL AINEJ0OEd 000°LF¥-000-TOT
L2999 IT°L 22/62/11 I - 120Z YAINIM STUNOS¥Ed 0,T3A JAYS OITHNd dMI SYWOHI XYl - SHTILTYNA/ISTYIIINT 000°SF¥-000-TOT
92999 Lz ¢ 2Z/62/1T I - 120Z YAINIM STUYNOS¥Ad 0,TIA JIVS JITdNd dMI SYWOHL XV¥I - SHILTUNAA/ISTITINI 000°S¥%-000-T0T
52999 68°€ 2ez/62/1T I - 1z0Z YIINIM STYNOS¥Id O,7T3d XITIEIT dML SYWOHIL XYl - SAILTYNAL/ISHEIINT 000°S¥F-000-TOT
€2999 06°¥ TZ/62/TT I - 1202 YAINIM STUNOS¥Ed O,T3d 0Nd TVYANID dMI SYWOHI XVI - SIIITUNId/LSTITINT 000°S¥¥-000-TOT
22999 0e°1 2Z/62/11 NI- 1zZ0Z YAINIM STYNOSY¥Ed 0.,TIA dIN0F FYIJ dMI SYWOHLI XVYI - SHTITYNAA/ISTITINT 000°G¥%-000-T0T
61999 6L"L 22/62/1T S - TZ0OZ WAINIM INI - STUYNOS¥Id 0,TIA IA TOOHOS ATTIVA NYMS XYl - STIITYNIA/LSTITINT 000°S¥¥-000-TOT
61999 ST 1€ Z2/62/TIT O - TzZ0Z YHINIM INI - STYNOS¥Hd 0,T3A Id TOOHOS ATTTIVA NUYMS XYL - SITILTYNTA/ISTITINI 000°S¥»-000-T0T
81999 FE"9E 22/62/1T INI-TZ0Z MIINIM STYNOS¥dEd 0.,TIA IA TOOHDS AITIVA NYMS XVI - STTILTUNId/ISTITINT 000°S¥¥-000-T0T
21999 €0°91 22/62/TT I - TZ0Z YAINIM STYNOSYAd 0,T3a dSI MUNIOVYS X¥YI - SAILTYNId/ISTIAILNI 000°G¥¥-000-TOT
01999 L8°62 2Z/62/TT I - 120Z YAINIM STUNOSHHEd 0,130 NSYAYL XAINNOD MUNIOVS XYI - SATILTYNAL/LSTIHINI 000°G7¥-000-T0T
€6599 09°0T 22/62/1T1 I - 120Z YAINIM STYNOS¥Id O,TId FOITTOD ¥WITEA XYL - STILTIUYNIL/LSTITINI 000°S¥¥-000-TOT
T0999 67 €2T'T zz/62/11 902LZZL /TO/LO - €# - WOINTYd JHOD SHENNOM SHENYOM TYAIDINOW IW VYSNIAWOD SNYNNNOM OL Ina 0SL"TEZ-000-TOT
LZ999 99°%9 2Z/62/1T 1 - TZ0Z YIAINIM STYNOS¥Ed 0,730 JYS OITENd dMI SYWOHI O,T3d SANAA ¥IHIO Ol Fad 000°LTZ-000-TOT
92999 L 62 22/62/TT 1 - TZ0Z YIINIM STUNOS¥Ed 0,7T3d JYS DITHENd dMI SYWOHI O,TId SANA ¥AHIO OI INd 000°LT2-000-T0T
52999 0p- g€ 22/62/1T & - 1Z0Z ¥AINIM STYNOSY¥Ad O,7T3d AIVHEIT dMI SYWOHI O,7Tdd SANAJ ¥IHIO O And 000°LTZ-000-TOT
€2999 P8 €T zz/62/1T 1202 YHINIM F3I NINQY - STYNOSHEd O0,TIA N TYHINID dMI SYWOHI O,T3d SANAd ¥IHIO Ol E0d 000°LT2-000-T0T
€2999 (247 2Z/62/1T 1 - 1Z0Z YHINIM STUNOS¥3d 0,T3d Nd TYYINID dML SYWOHI O,'T3d SANAJ WIHIO OL Fnd 000°LTIZ-000-TOT
22999 08°TT 22/62/IT L - 120Z YAINIM STUNOS¥Ed 0,730 dINDT FYIJ dMI SYWOHI O,TId SANAI ¥IAHIO OL Fnd 000" LT2-000-TOT
61999 08°0L Z¢/6T/TT S - 120Z YAINIM XYl - STUNOS¥dEd 0,T3d IA TOOHOS AITIVA NYMS O,TId SANNI ¥IHIO O Fad 000°LT2-000-TOT
61999 0Z°€82 22/62/1T O - TZ0Z WAINIM XL - STUNOS¥Ed O,TIA IA TOOHOS AITIVA NYMS O,7T3d SANAJI WIHIO Ol FNa 000°LTZ-000-T0T
81999 0% 0€€ 22/62/1T 1 - TZ0Z YAINIM STUNOS¥HEd 0,T3d IQ TOOHOS AITIVA N¥YMS 0,730 SANAI MAHIO Ol INd 000°LTZ-000-T0T
21999 0L"SPT 22/62/1T1 1 - 1Z0Z ¥AINIM STYNOSYEd O,THd dsI MUNISYS O,Tdd SANAI ¥IHIO OL INA 000°LTZ-000-T0T
01999 SG°TLZ 22/62/11 1 - 1z0Z YIAINIM STUYNOS¥3Ed 0,TIA ASYAIL AINNOD MUNIOVS ©O,Tdd SANAJI WIAHIO Ol =nd 000°LTIZ-000-TOT
£€6599 Tv 96 22/62/TT L - TZ0Z YHINIM STYNOS¥Ed O,TIA IOITIOD ¥ITAA O,THA SANNI WIHIO OL INd 000°LTIZ-000-TOT
6599 09°€6¢ ze/62/11 2202 YIAWIOIA WOIKTEd 2202 YIgNEOEA TYINIA YITIA IYIH TTIVATIOHY SINNODIY 9TIL 0¥0-000-TO0T
ZES99 €9°%C ZZ/ST/TIT €/21-10/21-%000 FONVINSNI HITYIH TATHS ENTE SSOMO INTE I¥EH FTIVATEONY SINNOIDY 9TL°0v0-000-TO0T
€9%99 bP0°G8E’T ¢2/T10/TT 1/21-0Z/TT-£000 NOISIA/HLTYEH TATHS HNTE SSONO INTH ‘TIYEH ITEVATIEDTY SINNODIY 9TL 0F0-000-10T
72999 007008 ze/ez/1t 9-220¢ - ANYTIANOM WIINIM - aNAJ IAONYHD aNAJ TINTD dMI SYWOHL aNnd IONYHO 00T " 700-000-T0T
22599 00°§G ZZ/T0/TT 2202 T WEAWIAON SdI'1ddNS/NAd ALLAd ONAI TYHENID LI  IIAEYD HINWNIMNYYS HSYD GZE°Z00-000-T0T
000 3dag
aNNd ONILWMIAO TYHANTD 10T pung

0976962 aNNd ONI¥YVITO 00T Pung Iod Te3og

e )

09°696°2 000 23dag xo04 Te30%
€9%99 06°2¢ ZZ/T0/1T 1/21-02/TIT-£000 NOISIA/HLTYEH TAIHS FNTH SSOMD INTH W¥d-0D SNI HITYIH ANMVMEIT LTIL " TEZ-000-00T
€9999 0T"L19'2 ¢c¢/10/1T 1/21-02/T1T-£000 NOISIA/HITYEH TAIHS INTH SSOND HNTH NI-0D NOINA S€/0€ Ol HEnd 9TL"TEZ-000-00T
ST999 oo”omﬂ cz/ez/11 2202 YAAWIAON SAQYUYNIAN/ LOTANYS /NZWY/ dHSININ MNYE FIVLS SADYYHO INOHd FTIHOW GLS"TEZ-000-00T
0TS99 00°091 2zZ/T0/11 220z ¥ddoLo0 dIHSYIIWIAN/ dOLHSY'TIdS/NZWY /ANOD MNVE FIVLS SHOUYHD FNOHd HTIHOW SLG"TEZ-000-00T
000 3daq
aNnd ONIYYETID 00T pung
309YD Junoury 23ed juyn 90TOAUT *0S8(Q 90TOAUT IOpPUSA 0S8 auTT "AUT Isqumpy I9

91/t

:9beg

JMOFHD ¥E4Yd :IJAL MOFHD - AIvd

AIZITYNINOL

¢z0Z/0€/1T - 2zZ0Z/10/11 SAIVA ISOd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥Od IMOdTM NOIINGINLISIA TO FDIOANI

diysumo], sewoy]l :dgqg

HJ9dIdd :x8sn
WY #7:80 727n7/nc/TT



66699 L9 LE 2z/62/11 220z ¥adWdEoad a3ay¥/ALITIGYSIA/TIIT FAIT TYNOIIUN NOSIAYR 00E£°9TL-£62-T0T
v8%99 LE*0S zz/10/11 2202 YEGWIAON a’d¥/ALITIEYSIA/TITIT FIIT TYNOILUN NOSIAYRW 00E°9TL-€62-TO0T
76599 6E°EST ze/62/11 2207 ¥IEWIDAa WOINTYd 2202 ¥IGWIDIA TYINIA YITHd TONVIASNI TYINAQ 00Z°9TL-€62-T0T
66599 GL°9ZT ze/62/11 2z0Z ¥EgWIDIq a®ay¥/AIITIAYSIA/IATT FIIT TYNOIIUYN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-£52-T0T
v8%99 G0°6ST 22/10/11 2202 ¥AGWIAON a’dy¥/AIITIEYSIA/TIIT FAIT TYNOILUN NOSIAYRW 00T 9TL-£52-T0T
£9%99 0E°€T 2Z/10/11 1/21-02/TTI-£000 NOISIA/HITYEH TAIHS INTd SSO¥D INTd /9¥SIA WMEIL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-£62-10T
Z9%99 86°2T 2z/T0/11 1/21-02/11-2000 IONYENSNT HITYAH TEIHS ANTd SSO¥D INTE /9¥YSIA WHMEL I¥OHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-£G2-TOT
€9%99 L LT9 gZ/10/1T T1/21-02/TTI-€000 NOISIA/HITYEH TIIHS INTE SSO¥D INTH FONYYNSNI HITYAH 000°9TL-€52-T0T
INIWINYdEd FONUNII-YTEASYANL €62 3dad

88°0€G69 WATO 6Tz 3dsg I04 TR3IOL
22599 GT°ST 22/10/11 2202 1 YEEWIAON SATIT4ANS/NAE AIIAd ANONI TYHANID Il ONINIWVMI 5 NOIIYDONAd 000°096-ST2-TO0T
9TG99 L9°991 zz/10/11 120-22 ©/IONUNIINIVA €93M - SINAWASYAGWIZY HOIL dIHSNMOL SYWOHL SININIATIOV FONUYNALNIYH 000°9€6-GT2-TO0T
£2599 05°26G'T 22/T0/TIT 20Z ‘0z ¥IEOLOO N¥HLOLIO - €LZ# IIW¥EA HOYLSOd ¥1IN€ IDIAMES TYLSOd S "0 SNOILYOITENd 00T°006-GTZ-T0T
86799 LS %002 22/10/11 26089 2207 TIYd - YALIATISMAN dH¥0D ONIININd QTOWIHY SNOILYOITHENd 00T°006-GTZ-T0T
08799 0T ¥p z2z/10/11 199L9b€CTI FOIA¥ES TH0D IANMES LIJANIE dIATOSI SEOIANMIS TUYNOISSIIOUd 000°LTI8-S12-T0T
9T1G99 00° LY z2zZ/10/11 120-22 9/FONYNIINIVA 93M - SINIWASYNEWIZE HOAL dIHSNMOL SYWOHL SEOIA¥IS QILOVILINOD 000°0T8-GTZ-T0T
0TS99 9€" L 2z/10/11 2202 ¥=E0LD0 dTHSYHIWIN/ dOLHS YIS/ NZWY/ANOD MNVE FIVLIS SAITAINS ONIIVYILO0 000°0¥L-STZ-TOT
66599 00°%T ze/62/11 Zz0Z 9Adndaddaa a»ay/AIITIAYSIA/FIIT FIIT TYNOIIYN NOSIAYW 00E£°9TL-STZ-T0T
8799 00°%T 2z/10/11 2202 YIGWIAON a3ay¥/AIITIEYSIA/TITT FAIT TYNOILUN NOSIAYW 00€£°9TL-STZ-10T
6599 rAS A7AY zz/62/11 2202z ¥YIAAWIDAA NOINTYd 2202 HIGWIDIA TYINId YITI] FONVMASNI TYINAQ 00Z°9TL-GTZ-T0T
66599 0T°S¥ ze/62/11 2202z 9agawaodad a3ay¥/ALITIEYSIA/TIIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-GTZ-TOT
p8799 0T°S¥ 22/10/11 2202 JIEWIAON a’3a¥/ALITIEYSIA/TIIT HAIT TUNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T"9TL-STC-T0T
£9199 62°22 22/10/11 T1/21-02/11-€000 NOISTA/HITYAH TEIHS NI SSO¥D INTH /EYSIA WNFIL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-GTZ-TO0T
£9%99 26°800'2 22/10/1T1 1/21-02/1T1-£000 NOISIA/HITYIH TAIHS NI SSO¥D IANTE FONVMASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-STZ-TOT
WATO STz 3dad

LT LLY SNOILOATE T6T 3daa z0d Te3O0L
7GG99 vZ°96 2Z/ST/11 TZETE6C000 ONI¥VIH JITE0d/SIOIION DITdNd dno¥s YIAEW IAIIN SEADIION TYOHT 000°006-T6T-T0T
z2S99 00°GT ZZ/T0/TIT 220Z T HEGWIAON §EIT4dNS/NAd ALLAd ANAJ TYIENID Il SAITAdNS ONILVNEIO 000°0bL-T6T-TOT
0TS99 GE"BGT Z2/T0/1T Zz0Z ¥ddoLd0 dIHSYAAWIAN/dOLHSYIdS/NZWY/ INOD MNYE HLYIS SAITAdNS ONIIWVNIAO 000°07L-T6T-TO0T
56799 86°L02 2z/10/11 LZH66682 SAITAANS FOIJAIO NOIIW¥0d¥0D T1IIN0 SHITddNS ONILVYIA0 000°07L-T6T-TO0T
SNOILOAETA 16T 3daa

T EvE‘E FATIIVIISININAY-YIOUNYW 2.1 3ded Iod Te3lol
ST999 v6°bb ze/62/11 2202 9IEWIAON SAMYNIN/ LOTANYS /NZWY/ dHS EWER MNYE JIVLS ONINIVMI 3 NOILYONAdd 000°096-2LTI-T0T
01599 96" TE¥ zz/10/11 2202 ¥IE0L00 dTHSYAGWIN/ dJOLHSYIdS/NZWY/INOD MNVE FTLVLS ONINIVYL 3 NOILYONAQd 000°096-2LTI-TO0T
91699 99°'9971 2zZ/10/11 LT0-2Z €3IM/SYH FWIL MNVE - SINIWISUNGAITY HOIL dIHSNMOL SYWOHL SININITIOY TONUNILNIYH 000°9€6-2LT-TO0T
GT999 12°82 ze/62/11 2202 YIGWINON SAQYYNIW/ LOTANYS /NZWY/ dHS SNAR MNYE FIVLS ~ SNOIIUDINAWWOD SSATIMIM 00T°068-2LI-TOT
0TS99 52°82 2z/10/11 2202 ¥340ILO0 dIHSYIIWIN/JOLHSY TS/ NZWY/INOD MNYE FIVIS ~ SNOILUYDINAWWOD SSTTAMIM 00T°068-2LI-TOT
08799 0T'¥ 22/10/11 T99L9b€ETTI ADTIAMAS AYOD IA¥AS LIJAANIE AIATOSI STOIA¥IS TUNOISSHIONd 000°LT8-2LI-TO0T
91599 00° LY zZz/10/11 LT0-2Z 93M/S¥H TWIL MNVE - SINAWISHNEGWIHY HOIL JIHSNMOL SYWOHL SEOIA¥IS QILOVEINOD 000°0T8-2LI-TOT
GT999 Z1°102 zz/6z/1t 2202 JAGWIAON SAQYYNIW/ LOTANYS/NZWY/dHSEWEN MNVE FLIVLS SAITAdNS ONILYEIAO 000°0FL-ZLI-TOT
0TS99 v9 1€ 2zZ/T0/11 220z 9dgoLd0 dTHSYAENIN/ JOLHS YIS/ NZWY/INOD MNVE FLYLS SAITAdNS ONILVEEAO 000°07L-ZLT-TOT
66699 €E"€T zz/62/11 2202 ¥IEW3IDAd a3ay¥/ALITIEYSIA/IIIT FITT TYNOILYN NOSIAYR 00€°9TL-2ZLI-TOT
78%99 €E° €T zz/10/11 2202 YIEWIAON a3av/ALITIEYSIA/EIIT FJIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYRW 00€£°9TL-ZLTI-TOT
6599 A A A" cz/62/1TT 220¢ ¥dIgWIdIAd WNINIYd Z220Z ¥IEWIDIA IYLNId YIT3d IONYINSNI TYINIA 002°9TL-CLTI-TOT
66599 oL"6L zz/62/11 Zz0Z ¥IgWIdAd asdy¥/ALITIEVSIA/FAIT FIIT TYNOILUYN NOSIAYH 00T°9TL-ZLI-TOT
v8%99 oL"6L 22/10/11 2207 YIENIAON as3av/ALITIEYSIA/FAIT FIIT TUNOIIUYN NOSIAYH 00T 9TL-ZLI-TOT
£9799 €T°61 2Z/10/11 1/21-02/11-£000 NOISIA/HIIVIEH TAIHS FATE SSOMD INTE /€¥SId WMIL IJOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-ZLI-TOT
€9%99 29°066°'T 22/10/11 1/21-02/11-£000 NOISIA/HIIYIEH TAIHS EATd SSO¥D INTd FONVIASNI HITYAH 000°9TL-ZLTI-TOT
FAIIVILSINTRAY-YIOUNYH ZLT 3dad

8v°00G6'T FATIILVISIOAT-AYVOe TOT 3dad Iod Te3olL
FAIIVISIDAT-a¥vod 10T 3Idaa
aNAd ONIIVYAJO TVMANID TOT Pung
303/YUD Junoury 23ed YD 20ToAUT *0se(d =90TOoAUT IOPUSA 089 SUTT °*AUT I2qunN T

91/2

:abeg

MDOIHD ¥YHJVd :HJAL MDOIHD

AdZITYNINOL

- aIvd

2202/0€/TT - 2¢20Z/10/11T SALVA LSOd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0Jd I¥Od3Y NOILNEIVNLISIA T9 FDIOANI

dtysumo] sewoyy :€d

J9dIadg :ax9sq

WY p2:80 220C/0€/11



68599 90°bE 2z2/62/11 TZ16816L2502 a4 LOIIWMD 0LZ8 - TIId ALITILO 0D ADYEANA SYIAWNSNOD SATILITIIN 000°026-592-T0T
68599 €L LT 2z/62/1T 0ZT6816L2502 Q4 INZINT TOT - TITE ALITILIN 0D ADYEANT SYIWASNOD SATLITILA 000°026-S92-TO0T
68599 TT°bb ze/6T/1T 6T16816L2502 @ IOILWMD 6069 - TIIE XIITILA 0D X9YEANT SUAWNSNOD SAILITILIA 000°026-5S92-T0T
68599 ZL1g ze/eT/11 8116816L2502 Q4 IOIIWND €98. - TIIg ALITILA 0D XO¥ANT SYIWASNOD SAILITILO 000°026-592-T0T
68599 L6°6T 22/62/11 LTP0S2210502 LD ¥IATTIIN 6€Z - TTIE ALITIIO 0D Z9YWANT SYIWASNOD SIILITIIN 000°026-592-T0T
51999 T2 11T 22/62/11 2202 YIGWIAON SAQYYNIW/ IOTANYS /NZWNY/ dHS ENTN MNYE IIVLS INOHITTAL 000°058-592-T0T
91699 00°GET 22/10/1T 020-2¢ VYL/SYH EWIL YMNVE - SINIWISYNGWITY HOEL dTHSNMOI SYWOHL SEDIA¥IAS TYNOISSIIOMd 000°LT8-692-10T
0,599 00°8% 2Z/ST/1T EPVIET ONIAQATYHS INIWND0d SINIAXT AIYHS SADIA¥IS AIIOVIINOD 000°0TB-592-T0T
91599 00°€0T ‘T 2z/10/1T 020-2¢ VYYI/S¥H FWIL MNVE - SINIWASHAGWIEY HOEL JITHSNMOL SYWOHL SEADIAYIS AILOVEINOD 000°018-592-TOT
01599 00°bE zz/10/11 220Z ¥IF0I00 dTHSYIIWIN/ JOLHSYTAS /NZWY/ANOD MNVE FIYLS dSSYd SEITddNS SHNIIVIEJO GZT 0¥L-592-T0T
61999 19 8€€E 2z/62/11 2202 YIIWIAON SAQYYNIW/ LOTANYS / NZWY/ dHSENEN MNVE FIVLS SAITddNS ONIIWEIAO 000°07L-592-T0T
60999 L6221 ze/62/1T 70087682 SHITAdNS FDIIIO NOIIWJOd¥0D TITIND SEITIANS SHNIIVYIAO 000°0%L-592-T0T
60999 66°62C ze/62/11 G9€£6688¢Z SHITddNS FDIIJ0 NOIIWNOJd40d TIIND SEITddNS ONILVNIIO 000°0VL-S92-T0T
69699 29086 2Z/ST/T1 €689 9AT8 NWAY - SHJOTIANZT OT# dJHOD ONIININd ATOWITI SAITAdNS HNIIVYIAO 000°0%L-592-T0T
€7S99 96°GT 2eT/S1/1T 2202 JAGNIAON FONYNIINIVW/SHIVdHY 10dda IWOH SEITAdNS ONIIWEIAO 000°'0FL-592-T0T
22599 8L'1€ Z2Z/TO/TT 220Z T WIIWIAON SIIT4ANS/NAd ALLId ANAI TYVIEANID IL SEITAdNS ONIIVEI0 000°'0%L-592-T0T
01599 €£°98T 2eZ/T0/11 220Z ¥3F0IO0 dIHSYIIWAN/ dOLHSYIdS/NZWY/ANOD MNVE ALYLS SEITAdNS ONIIVEIAO 000°0FL-592-T0T
6599 96° 07T 22/10/11 80TT0ESZ SHITddNS FDIII0 NOILYYOJ¥oD TIIND SAITAdNS ONIIVEIIO 000°07L-S92-TO0T
56799 10°0 2zZ/10/11 LZ¥66582 SAITAdNS FDIIIO NOILW¥Od¥od TIIND SIITAdNS HNIIVYEAO 000°0%L-592-T0T
SANNO¥D 3 SNIATING 9z 3deq
L9°8EE’E ONISSESSY LGz 1dag Iod TB30g
L0S99 £5°68 ZZ/10/1T 99LETBFS TANI TIASIIA/SYD ONI XdAM/AVYMAZIAS TINd TISTIA 3 S¥O 00T 8€6-LG2-T0T
91599 L9°99T1 22/10/11 610-22  €3M/I1¥04dNS VY3SE - SINIWISYNGWITY HOEL JTHSNMOL SYWOHL SININITIOY FONYNIINIYW 000°9€6-LG2-T0T
91599 00°L¥ z2/10/11 6T0-2¢  €3M/I¥0ddNS V¥3SH - SINIWISHAGWITY HOAL dTHSNMOL SYWOHL SIDIAYIS AIIOWEINOD 000°0T8-LGZ-TOT
91599 00°660°Z z2e/10/11 6T0-2Z  €3M/I¥0ddNS ¥3S€ - SINIWISYNGWIAY HOIL dTHSNMOL SYWOHI SEITAdNS ONILWIEIO 000°0HL-LSZ-TOT
66599 ze° 12 2z/62/1T 2202 9AgREIEA a3aY¥/ALITIEYSIA/FIIT HIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00E°9TL-LGZ-TOT
¥8r99 16°G2 2e/10/11 2202 YAGWIAON d3aY/ALITIEYSIA/FAIT FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00€°9TL-LGZ-T0T
76599 €G°€S z2/62/11 2202 ¥dgmWIoIa ROINTYd 2202 YAEGWIOHA TYINIA YITIA HONVIASNI TYINIA 002°9TL-L5Z-TOT
66599 89°0L zz/62/11 2202 YIgNIDEA d3a¥/ALITIEYSIA/IAIT HIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T"9TL-LSZ-TOT
b8v99 6E£°L8 2z/10/11 2202 YIGWIAON a3QqQ¥/ALITIEYSIA/IAIT FIIT TYNOIIUN NOSIAYH 00T 9TL-LSZ-TOT
€9%99 88°9 ZZ/T0/TT T1/21-02/1T-£000 NOISIA/HITYIH TAIHS IANTE SSO¥D INTE /9YSIA WMHAL INOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-LGZ-T0T
Z97%99 LL™T ZZ/10/TT T1/21-02/11-2000 FIONWINSNI HLTYEH TATHS FNTH SSO¥D HNTH /9YSIA WNIL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-LGZ-T0T
€9%99 66°2L9 22¢/10/11 1/21-02/11-£000 NOISIA/HLIIYEH TAIHS INTH SSO¥D FIATL HONVEASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-LGZ-T0T
ONISSASSY L6z 3daa
S6°0v1’8 ININIIYAEA FONYNII-YTIASYAIL £€Gz 3deg Iod Tel0%

91599 99°9971 2eZ/10/1T 810-2¢¢ d/FONUNIAINIVW €3M - SINIWISHNGWIZY HOFI dTHSNMOL SYWOHL SININITIOV FONYNILNIVH 000°9€6-£62-T0T
08799 0z'8 2Z/10/11 T99L9VETZTI IDIAMAS TY0D IA¥AS IIJANAE QIATOST SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIIOHd 000 LTI8-£GZ-T0T
70999 00°%08'% ze/62/11 C6E0T /TT-2Z/T/TT - TMNY NOILIQE WAIWTYd QNOJOY - OTT ‘XIYIANAW SEDIA¥IES QIALOVIINOD 000°0T8-£52-T0T
91599 00°L¥ zz/t0/11 810-2¢¢ ©/FONYNIAINIVW €IM - SINIWISHALGWITY HOII ATHSNMOL SYWOHL SEOIAYIS ATLOVEINOD 000°0T8-£62-T0T
06599 00°86T 2z/S1/11 08G9 TOWI/TMO¥D - TMNEY JIHSYIGWAN €207 FUASYAYI TYAIDINAW IN SANA 3 JdTHSYIAWIW 000°708-£52-T0T
01599 00°02T 22/10/11 220Z ¥agoLo0 dTHSYIENIN/dOIHSYTAS / NZIY /ANOD MNVE FIVIS SENA 3 dTHSYIEWAW 000°708-£G62-10T
0TS99 8% ° 88 ZzZ/10/11 220Z ¥Ig0L00 dIHSYIIWIN/dOLHSYIAS /NZWY/INOD MNYE ELVLS OIJJ0 SAITAAANS ONIIVIFIO 000°SFL-£G2-T0T
S1999 68°0T ce/6e/11 2202 9IGHIAON SAQIYNIN/ IO'TANYS/NZWY/ dHSENIN MNVYE HIVLS SAITddNS HNILVIEAO 000°0¥L-£G52-T0T
60999 66°80T zz/62/1T 19289062 SAITddNS FDTJAIO0 NOILWOJdY0D TIIND SIITAdNS ONIIVIILO 000°0FL-£GZ-T0T
£9699 9Z°29% ZZ/ST/TT LLO9ELLBT SEITAdNS FOIJAIO0 NOIIWYO4d0D TTIND SEITAdNS HNIIVIAJO 000 0FL-£G2-T0T
22599 00°0T ZZ/T0/TT 2202 T HAAWIAON SAITddNS/NAE ALLEd ANQJ TYEEANED LI SAITddNS ONIIVIAIO 000°0%L-£G2-T0T
0TS99 ZET 1S 22/10/11 2202 ¥3E0L00 dTHSYHIIWAN/ dOTHS YIS /NZWY/ANOD MNVE FIVLIS SEITddNS SNILVYFI0 000°0%L-EG2-TO0T
60599 pE"9L 2Z/10/1T LSES0T8908 SH4ITddNS FIIIIO0 IOYINVYAQY STTAYIS STITAdANS ONIIVYEIO 000" 0FL-ESZ-T0T
6799 66°2L 22/10/11 99LF¥8T SEITddNS FOIJJIO NOIIWYIOd¥OD TIIND SEIT4ANS OHNIIVIAJO 000°0¥L-£G2Z-TO0T
76599 66°FPT 22/10/11 T00-0968600 ¥3d¥d ALITIIN 3DIJII0 SSTYAXT INIHA SEITAdNS HNIIVIHALO 000°0¥L-£GZ-T0T
87599 00°002 2Z/S1/1T 2202-21 SISOD HYVOHIIVAH ANIJILS HAWILEA YIMIDNL UNI¥OM 1d4dNS SNI HITYIH HTYIIY 009°9TL-£52-T0T
INIWLYVAIA FONUNII-YFEASYTILI £62 1dag
AaNNd SONIIV¥EO TVYENID TOT pung

309YD 3unoury ?1ed yYd 90TOAUT *0seQ 90TOAUT IOpusp

91/¢ :abeg

MDEHD ¥AJYd :EJXL MOFIHD - arvd

AIZITYNINOL

€20Z/0€/TT - TZ0Z/TO/1T SAIYA 1SOd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥Od I¥OJddd NOIILNETVISIA TI9 IOIOANI

os8Q SUTIT ‘auT

Taqumpy TD

dTysumo], sewoyl :gq
IYAIEq :aesn
WY ¥2:80 2202/0€/1T



6599 b6°CLT z2/62/11 2202 9Ianddad WNINTYd 2202 YIGWIDAA TYINId YIT3d FONVIASNI TYINIA 00Z°9TL-TZV-10T
66599 LT 8% 22/62/11 AAVTAR Gy ictel (el asay/AIITIGVSIA/FAIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-T2ZV-10T
p8%99 961§ 2z/10/1T 2202 YIENIAON a’3a¥/ALITIEYSIA/TIIT FJIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-TZh-TOT
£9799 96°91 2Z/T0/1T 1/21-02/11-£000 NOISIA/HITYEH TAIHS INTH SSONO FNTH /€VSIA WEL I¥OHS/NOISIA 00T 9TIL-1ZV-TOT
Z9%99 EG°€E Z2Z/10/11 1/21-02/11-2000 FONVYASNT HITYEH THIHS ANTE SSO¥D ANTd /9¥SIA WAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TZP-TOT
€9199 99°T16'T 2Z/T0/1T T1/21-02/T1T1-£000 NOISIA/HITYEH TIIHS INTE SSO¥D INTH FONVINSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-TZV-TOT
SEA0D NOIION¥LSNOD Tzh 3Ided

TZ°0€0°S ININAOTIATA ALINAWWOD TLE 3daQ@ I0d TRIOL
61999 29°v2 22/62/11 2202 YIERIAON SAQYYNIW/ LOTANYS/NZWY/dHSENIN MNVE FLVIS ONINIVMI 3 NOILYONad 000°096-TLE-TOT
01699 8E"TZS 22/10/1T 220z ¥™40ID0 dTHSYIIRIAN/ dOLHSYIAS/NZWY /INOD MNVE JIYLS ONINIWEI 3 NOILVYONA™ 000°096-TLE-TOT
98b99 00°SZ€E 2Z/T0/11 £5089 ITNIAWYI - FONTITINOD TYALMIA ¥TId J0 D0SSY NUODIHOIW ONINIVMI 3 NOILYONAd 000°096-TLE-TOT
L0S99 8E"€8 ZZ/10/11 99LETBHB TInd TASAIA/SYD ONI XdM/AYMAEIIS T304 TASIIA 3 SUYD 00T BE6-TLE-TOT
01599 vL"09 zz/10/11 220z ¥dd0Lo0 dIHSYIAWIN/ dOLHSYTAS / NZWY/ANOD MNVE TLVIS ASNEdXE ITOIHIA 000°BE6-TLE-TOT
91699 L9°991 Z2/10/11 z20-22 FONUNALNIVA €3M - SINIWISHNGWITY HOIL dIHSNMOL SYWOHI SININATIOV HONUYNAINIVH 000°9€6-TLE-TOT
vSS99 0F°0TE ZT/ST/1T TZETE6Z000 ONI¥YEH JITdnd/SADILON OITdnd dno¥d YIAIW FAITH SADILON T¥9AT 000°006-TLE-TOT
1999 €2 TV zz/62/11 Z2z02Z YIGWIAON SAYYNIW/ LOTANYS/NZWY/ dHSENIN MNYE FIVLIS  SNOIIWOINAWWOD SSATTUIM 00T 0G8-TLE-TOT
0TS99 92" 1k 22/10/11 2z0Z ¥IE0LD0 dTHSYIGNIAN/dOLHSYTAS/ NZWY/ ANOD MNYE TIYIS  SNOILUYDINAWWOD SSITHIIM 00T 0G8-TLE-TOT
80599 00°006'T 2z/10/11 LBELTZ ¥A - Q¥ IOILVYD 0068 YIGWAT YHIMYOD *ONI dno¥sd ¥IADIAS SEDIAMIS TUYNOISSTIONd 000" LI8-TLE-TOT
08799 0zZ°8 Z2/10/11 199L9VEZTI FDIANIAS F¥OD IA¥ES LIJANIE dIATOSI SEIDIANAS TYNOISSIIOEd 000°LT8-TLE-TOT
65599 00°00¢€ 2Z/ST/1T FAAVFAR: (c(: (e} Rolo) SIOIANIAS TYOIT LANYYE OLIO SEDIA¥NES TYOIT 000°Z08-TLE-TOT
61999 8L 6FT zz/62/11 2202 YIEWIAON SAYYNIW/ LOTANYS / NZWY/ JHSERAN MNYE JLVLS SIITAANS ONILWEAI0 000°0VL-TLE-TOT
71999 LE"0S zz/62/11 2851058908 SAITAANS FOIIIO0 FOVINVAQY SITTAYIS SEITAdNS ONIITIAI0 000 0VL-TLE-TOT
71999 ¥8°091 2z/62/11 €62TVEB908 SEITIANS FADIIIO0 FOVINVAQY STTAVIS SEITAANS SNIIVHII0 000°0PL-TLE-TOT
0TS99 0G°6€T zZz/10/11 2202 ¥IE0ID0 dIHSYAIWAN/JOLHS YIS/ NZWY/ANOD MNYE FIVIS SEITAdNS ONIIVIAIO0 000°0FL-TLE-TOT
€0599 00°0€E 22/10/1T 20Z ’'8Z ¥ILOLOO INANAAYOY MIYMIAAIS O HIALSIOAY 0D MUNIOUS SIITddNS SNILTIEIO0 000°0%L~TLE-TOT
66599 Z6°LT zz/62/11 2202 ¥IENdIDaa a’®av¥/ALITIEYSIA/FIIT FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVH 00€'9TL-TLE-TOT
¥8%99 16722 22/10/11 2202 YIGWIAON a3d¥/ALITIEYSIA/EIIT FAIT TUYNOILYN NOSIAYKW 00E€°9TL-TLE-TOT
6599 00°0FT 2e/62/11 2202 ¥IEANIDAA WOINEYd 2202 ¥IEWIDIA TYINIA YIT3d FONVEASNI TYLNAd 002 9TL-TLE-TOT
66599 £2°69 2e/62/11 2202 93EW3EDAd a®ay/AIITIGYSIA/TIIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-TLE-TOT
78799 Zh 18 22/10/11 2202 YIEWIAON a3ay¥/AIITIAYSIA/TIIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-TLE-TOT
£9%99 GZ'9 22/10/11 T1/21-02/11-£000 NOISIA/HIAYEH TEIHS FNTd SSO¥D HNTd /4¥YSIA WMHL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T“9TL-TLE-TOT
29%99 LE"ZT 22/10/11T 1/21-02/11-2000 AONDIASNI HITYEH TAIHS INTd SSO¥YD INTE /9¥SIA WIL I¥OHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TLE-TOT
£9%99 PT°LIL 2Z/T0/TT T1/21-02/1T1-€£000 NOISIA/HITYAH TEIHS INIE SSO¥OD INTIL FONVINSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-TLE-TOT
ININAOTIATA ALINAWWOD TLE 3ded

20" LSV AOIW M¥Vd HOEL SAMYT IVauD zgz 3ded 104 Te3IOL
68599 20" LGP zz/62/11 TGLEGSESZZ0Z ay WYHYND N TGE - TIId ALITILIN 00 ADYINI SHIWASNOD SAILITILIA 000°026-282-T0T
FOIW Y¥¥d HOEI SEMYT IUmdD z8z 3dad

Gp°6z8't AYALINID 9.z 3deg Iod Te3OL
79599 00°00T 2Z/ST/1T P66-220T IATIOL FTAVIMOd - Q¥ ¥IAIY N G6€Z  ALIDS,MUIMOMIVS "9 TYINTY ILNIWNG INOI 00T°0¥6-9L2-T0T
66599 00°00L°T 2Z/ST/TT 202 '6 YAGWIAON AAIANTD - FAML INId TAOWIH FOIA¥AS FTAUL SUNOW FONUNITLNIVA/ SEIVATI 000°0€6-9L2-T0T
€1599 Gv°sZ zZz/10/11 2z0Z ¥3F40ID0 J/ANOLSAWIT/TIOSdOL/MOI¥E AIAVHONI ONI LSIND FANOLS FONUNIALNI YW/ SUIVdTd 000°0£6-9L2-T0T
XgALINAD 9Lz 3Idaad

LS PTI2’S SANNOY¥YD ® SNIATIING 692 3dag Iod Te3lol
S1999 10°66 zz/62/11 2202 HIGWIAON SAYYNIW/ LOTANYS / NZWY/ dHSENIR MNVE JLVLS FONUNIINIVN/SHIVAT 000°0£6-592-T0T
€799 LP 91T 2z/ST/11 2202 YIEWIAON TONUNILNIVW/ SYIVATA 10dEd IWOH FONYNTLNIVN/ SHIVAT 000°0£6-692-10T
01599 TIL"8S zz/10/11 Zz0Z ¥I40I00 dTHSYIGWIN/ dJOLHSYIdS/ NZWY/ANOD MNVE FIVIS FONUNALNIVH/ SEIVdT 000°0£6-692-10T
68799 bb°00€ 22/10/11 G2262v1 SAITAINS SNILVHIA0 ANYAWOD ¥AIYd ANVTIAIW FONYNIINIVW/ SUIVdTT 000°0£6-592-10T
68599 6L°T08 zZz/62/11 06¥98L¥25902 a9 YITIIN N 6%Z - TII€ ALITILION 00 ADYANZI SHIWASNOD SATLITILA 000°026-692-10T
68699 26°2€S zz/62/11 00LEVPTHZLSOTZ a9 ¥ETIIN N 622 - TTIg ALITILO 00 A9YEANI SUIWASNOD SATLITIIN 000°026-592-10T
SANNO¥D 3 9ONIATING 692 3Idad
aNnd 9NIIVHEA0 TYHaANTD 10T pund
3O9yD Junoury 231ed JUYD 20TOoAUT *0sa( =|0TOoAUT JIOpPUs A Ooseg SUTT "AUT IsqumpN TO

MOEHO ¥Fd¥d :EdAL MOEHO - AIVd

a3aZ ITYNENOL drysumo], sewoyl :€(
Z2202/0€/TT - 2202/T0/TT SAIVA ISOd AYAIEQ -39S
91/¥ :ebeg JdIHSNMOIL SYWOHIL ¥Od I¥Od®¥ NOILAEI¥ISIA T9 FOIOANI WY $Z:80 220Z/0€/T1



0TS99 Te°9Le 2e/10/11 2202 ¥IEOLO0 dIHSYILGWIN/dOIHSYTIAS /NZWY/ ANOD MNYE HIVLS SIITIdNS ONILWIIJO 000°0PL-29L-TOT
SWYYH0¥d SNIZILID WOINAS 29L 3daa

00°88¢ SWYY90¥d WIMS 19. 3daag zod Te30]
LT999 00°18 2z/62/11 T6T9G0TT TYMINTY ISNIDIT TO0d €20 NYDIHDIW J0 FIVIS SEITddNS DNILVIAIO 000" 0%L-T9L-TOT
€L599 00°06 C¢Z/ST/1T 696865 SY¥Y¥d - MDOHS T00d ST00d INIHSNAS STITAAAS HNIIVIEIO 000°0FL-T9L-TOT
L9G99 00°L1C ZZ/ST/11 8T0F /AINL - YALYYND HLF - ONIISEL T00d HITYIH XINNOD MYNIOVS SHITddNS 9NILVIIAO 000°0FL-T9L-TOT
SWYY50dd WIMS 19. 3deg

IT°0S0‘2 ONYLSNOD/NOILISINDOOY XALITIOVWA 9G. 3dag Iod Teaol
78599 00°0€6°’T ze/62/1t PZIF NIYN - NOIS AIA¥YD - INIWAYd NMOd NOIS IIF9¥¥d SHId MEALYN "dWI TYLIAYD SLS VL6-9GL-TOT
0TS99 I1°02T 2Z/10/1T 2202 ¥ILOLI0 dIHSYIGWIAN/ JOLHSYTdS/NZWY/ INOD MNYE FIVLS ST¥d FWALYN "dWI TYLIAYD GLS"¥L6-9GL-TOT
ONYLSNOOD/NOILISINDOY XILITIOVA 96, 3dag

L1°v68°C NOILVMISINIWAY 2GL 3ded Io4 Telog
91599 99°991 ZzZ/10/1T ¥20-2¢ €/IONUNIALNIVAN €3M - SINIWISHAGWITY HOAL dTHSNMOL SYWOHL SINIWITYOY TONYNZLNIYA 000°9€6-2SL-T0T
96599 00°S¥ zz/62/11 TLZL 2/6 - JIA ONTUOLINOW WIWIY ¥¥Iouad ONI AII¥NDEIS YONOH SIDIAYES TYNOISSHIOUd 000" LT8-2SL-TOT
08799 0z°8 ZzZ/T0/1T T99L9FETTI IDIAYIS EH0D IA¥AS LIJINEE AFATOSI SEOIAYES TYNOISSTIOWA 000°LTI8-2ZGL-TOT
0TS99 00°00T zz/T0/11 2202 ¥3dolL0 dIHSYIININ/dOLHSYTAS /NZWY/INOD MNYE FLYLS SANA 3 dIHSYAIWIW 000" 708~-2SL-TO0T
71999 LZ SV ze/62/11 €6ZTHEB908 S¥ITAdNS FDIJIO0 IOVINYAQY SIATAVIS SIITIANS HNILVIAJO 000°0%L-2GL-10T
€7599 6T bL 2e/ST/1T 2202 YAGWIAON IONUNIINIYW/ SUIVATY 10ddd FWOH SIITddAS ONILWIAJO 000°0¥L-2SL-TOT
PES99 9106 TT/ST/TT PILLTETEVIZ ¢/92/1T-2¢/L2/0T - ITT0E - W¥EO0AM HISAS SSANISNG SAAWHE SHITddNS SNILWIIdO 000°0FL-2GSL-TOT
66599 66°1€ ze/6z/1t 2202 ¥IaWIdad a3d¥/ALITIEVSIA/TIATT FIATIT TYNOIIUN NOSIAWN 00€°9TL-2SL-TOT
78799 LL*9€E ze/10/1T 2202 ¥AINIAON d3a¥/XIITIGVSIA/IIIT FIIT TYNOIIUN NOSIAYW 00€°9TL-2SL-TOT
6599 PZ €81 zz/ee/1t 2202 ¥IgWIDaa WAININd 2202 ¥YAIWIOIA TYINIA ¥YITIA IONYEASNI TYINIQ 002 9TL-2SL-T0T
66599 60°T11T zz/62/11 Z220¢ ¥IAgWIDEA d3d¥/ALITIEVSIA/TAIT FHIIT TYNOIIUN NOSIAYW 00T"9TL-2GL-TOT
78799 09°221 2z/10/11 2202 YIEWIAON a3d¥/ALITIAYSIA/FIIT FIIT TYNOIIUN NOSIAWN 00T"9TL-2SL-TOT
€9F99 62°LT 2Z/10/TT 1/21-0Z/T1-£000 NOISIA/HITYIH TIAIHS FNTE SSO¥D INTH /HYSIA WIFL LHOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-ZSL-TOT
€9799 TL°T06'T ¢Z/T0/1T 1/21-02/1T-£000 NOISIA/HIIVEH TAIHS IANTL SSO¥WD FINTL FONYENSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-2SL-TOT
NOILVMISINIWAY 2GL 3adaa

TE"20T’S ONIIHOIT IIF¥LS 8%y 3deq zod Te30g
LEG99 F0°0T9°€ 22/ST/11 2886L%696902 SIHOIT I¥IYLIS - TIIE ALITIIN 00 X9¥IANIT SYIWASNOD SAILITILIN 000°0Z6-8Fv-TOT
LES99 Lz zev't ZZ/ST/1T 8¥1L9508890Z Q¥ IH9IT QAT 6098% - TIIE ALITIIN 0D XO¥INA SYIWASNOD SHILITIIN 000°0Z6-87F-T0T
ONIIHOIT IIFILS 8%y 3daa

82°2€5°t LNINIOUNYVIH YILYM WJIOLS #hp 3desg xod Te3zog
20599 82°2€S'T ZZ/T0/11 ¥AILIYND IST C¢Z0C HOYYW - X¥YONYL YM WHOLS YNV MYNIODYS SADIAYHS TYNOISSHIOUA 000°LI8-FPF-TOT
ININIOUNYW YILIYM WNOIS vpy 3deq

89°2p9'% SHEA0D NOILONYISNOD T2v 3ded Iod Te3OL
99599 00°0G CZ/ST/TIT 02 ‘0T YIIWIAON ONINNVE - SS¥IO 0dd OI WALAVHD XAETIVA OVS ONINIVEI 3 NOILVONdd 000°096-1Ch-T0T
00699 00° 08 ZZ/T0/TT 0T ‘0T YIIWIAON YAIS - SSYTID NA¥ IJI ¥ALAVHD XATIVA VS ONINIWVMI ¥ NOILYONAd 000°096-T2F-10T
L0S99 T0°G8 z22/10/11 99LETIBYS TINd TASIIA/SYD ONI XIM/XYMAIIdS TINd TASAIA 3 SUO 00T 8€6-TZV-T0T
91599 L9°991 zZe/10/11 €¢0-2Z IYW €3M/INIWIINOT - SINIWISHYNGWITY HOEL JTHSNMOL SYWOHL SININITIOW TONYNIINIYRH 000°9€6-12%-10T
ST999 2081 ze/ez/11 2202 YAGRIAON SAUYNIW/ LOTANYS / NZWY / dHSENIAN MNYE JALVLS SNOIL¥OINAWWOD SSITAUIM 00T°0G68-TZF-T0T
0TG99 Z0°81 ze/10/11 2202 ¥AdoLd0 dIHSYIIWIN/dOLHSYTdS/NZWY/INOD MNYE FLVLS SNOILYDINAWWOD SSHTIIIM 00T 0S8-T2ZF-10T
TLS99 SL°GLO‘Z 2Z/ST/TT PIOLTZ MAY NUYId ONIWVEA 08F-S 3 SLP-S DSH "ONI dNO¥9 ¥EDIAS SHDIAYES TYNOISSTIOHEd 000 LT8-T2H-10T
08799 0T ¥ 2z/10/11 T99L9%€2ZTI IDIAYIS H¥0D IAMIS LIJENFLE AFATOST SIADIAYHS TYNOISSHIOHd 000°LT8-TZP-T0T
91599 I 922 2e/10/11 €20-¢c IVW €3M/LINIRAINOZE - SINIWISUNEWIEY HOIL dTHSNMOI SYWOHL 01440 SITITAAAS HNIIVITJO 000°SFL-TZV-T0T
0TG99 2T 91T 2Z/10/11 2202 99d0L00 dIHSYIGWIN/dOLHSY'IdS/NZWY /ANOD MNYE ALYLS SIITAANS SNILVIIdO 000°0vL-TZP-10T
66599 88 €T zcz/6c/11 2202 ¥IdnEDEa a3a¥/ALITIEYSIA/FAIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSTAYHW 00€°9TL-TZV-T0T
78799 88°€T Zz/10/11 2202 9IGWIAON d30a¥/ALITIEVSIA/IIIT FAIT TYNOIIYN NOSIAWH 00€°9TL-TCH-TO0T
SEA0D NOILONYISNOD TZh 31deg
ANQd ONILV¥EJO TVYaANID TQT pung

308yD 3junoury @3eQ YD 20TOoAUT *0s8(Q 8oTOoAUT

9T/% :9beg

Iopusp

MDEHD ¥EdYd :¥dAL MOIHD - AIv¥d
AIZITYNINOL
220c/0€/1T - 2202/T0/1T SHEIVA ISOd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0d Id0d3¥ NOIINEINISIA 9 IDIOANI

0S8 aUTT °AUT IsqumN T

drysumoy], sewoy] :dq
H9dI=a :xssq
WY $2:80 220Z/0€/1T



€0°8b¢ YAINTD/IAHISTE FINIUN ZLL 3dea I0d Te3ol
0LH99 €0°v2T 2e/10/11 TTTIFP8TITOTS0Z Q¥ LOIIWYED 0999 - TII9 ALITILN 00 A9¥ANT SYAWASNOD SAILITILA 000°026-2LL-T0T
6799 00°29 Zz/10/11 T00-9%68600 SY¥¥d - SANOYI4 ¥IINAD FUAIYN FTOIJJIO SSTIIXIT INI¥d ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIINI¥d 000°T06-2LL-TOT
76799 00°29 zz/10/11 100-8268600 SMYYd - dANOYId ¥IAINID FUAIYN HDIJIO SSHUIXI LNI¥d ONIHSITENd % SNIINIMJ 000°T06-CLL-TOT
: YAINTD/FAGESTId TEALYN zLL 3daa

66°80G°L FONUYNAINIVW 5 SNOILWYEdO 0LL 3ded zod Te3Ol
LG99 G8°96G¢E Z¢Z/ST/T1 ¢0Z 1d3s - X100 ¥aa/TYINTY INIWdIN0A YAILYM dMI SYWOHL TYINTY INIWIINOI 00T°0¥6-0LL-TOT
L¥S99 TLGE 22/ST/11 P6L06-Y¥ 0T-22/22/0T - TINY IETIOL FTIYI¥Od NI ILOdS-FHI-NO-HINNOL TYINAY IATIOL ITEVINOd 000°0p6-0LL-TOT
LFG99 00°00T 2Z/ST/11 26906-¥ /0T-22/%2/6 - TIINY IFTIOL ITAYINOd NI I0dS-FHI-NO-IINNOL TYINFY IFTIOL FTEYINOd 000°'0¥6-0LL-TOT
L®S99 00°00¥ 22/S1/1T LBEO6-Y /0T-22/91/6 - TINY IFTIOL ITAYINOd NI IOdS-THI-NO-HINNOL IYINAY JATIOL ITEYINOd 000°0F6-0LL-TOT
L0G99 Ph 9TL Zz/10/11 99LET8Y8 Ta0d TISTAIA/SYD ONI X3IM/AYMATILS TaNd TIASAIA 3 SYD 00T°8E€6-0LL-TOT
82999 89762 zz/e2/1t 2202 YIAAWIAON FONYNIINIVW/SYIVdTY SEUOLS ISI IONYNAINIYN/ SUIYdTT 000°0E£6-0LL-TOT
ST999 €9°161 zz/62/1t 2202 YIEWIAON SAYUYNAN/ LOTANYS /NZWY / dHSENER MNYE AIYLS FONUYNAINIYH/ SYIVATL 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
88699 00°€80°2 zz/ez/1t 697-000 d SIYAEOM - NOITIAVA - MYOM HONIML EMOINIOY SIM¥HD FONYNAILNIYW/SUIVdT 000°0€E6-0LL-TOT
96699 GG L ZZ/ST/11 2202 Y¥d9oLd0 FONUYNILNIYW TTOIHIA/NITIL SI¥¥d OLAY Yd¥N FONUYNAINIYN/SHIVddd 000" 0€6-0LL-TOT
GFG99 916V 22Z/S1/11 169€ SY¥Yd - ILYD - ¥IVdE™ avoddd0 NYWNOYI FONYNIILNIYN/SYIVd=d 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
€599 0€"FB9 Zz/ST/1t 2202 YdERIAON FONYNIILNIYN/SYIVdIY 10d3d IWOH FONYNIINIVW/SIIVATT 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
12599 6€°9€T 2Z/10/11 2202 Y¥IdoLdo FAONYNAINIYW/ SYIYdTd SAVOLS ISI FONUNAINIVW/ SUIVdTA 000" 0€6-0LL-TOT
0TG99 Ib-0S2C 2z/10/11 2202 ¥d€0Id0 JIHSYIGWIN/dOLHSYIdS/NZWY/INOD MNUE FIVIS FONUNALNIVHW/ SUIVAAL 000°0€£6-0LL-TOT
68699 216 zz/e2/1t 680LLS808T02Z a¥ IOIIW¥D GEG6 - TIIL ALITILIN 00 X9¥ANT SHAWNSNOD SAILITILA 000°026-0LL-TOT
68599 S 0P zz/62/1t TEFP99GLEBTOZ LS NOOWdE GGL - TTIIE ALITILIN 00 A9YANA SYAWNSNOD SHILITILIN 000°026-0LL-TOT
68599 20°9¢€ zz/62/11 062ZLYVFS0E0Z a¥g ¥IAIY S 00L - TIIE ALITILIN 00 Z9¥ANE SYIWASNOD SHILITIIN 000°026-0LL-TOT
68599 €T°82E zez/6z/1t 00F69EVVEEDT ad ¥FTIIN S G66F - TIIE ALITILIN 0D A9Y¥ANT SYAWASNOD SHITITILO 000°026-0LL-TOT
68599 68°291 cz/ez/1t GGEGLOT6E6G0CZ ay XadaET 00€ - TIIE AIITIIN 0D A9YANZT SYAWASNOD SHILITIIN 000°026-0LL-TOT
68599 PGEET ze/62/1t LSE6LOT66G0C TOOd - a¥ XAAIT 00F - TIIE ALITILIN 0D X9YIANI SYAWASNOD SAILIITILN 000°026-0LL-TOT
68599 G 62 zz/6z/11 8GE6LOT6650C Q¥ XAd4d1 00% - TTIIE ALITILIN 00 A9YANAT SYIWASNOD SHILITIIN 000°026-0LL-TOT
LES99 6L°CL ZZ/ST/1T ZhOLOERSOLOZ SIT pT IS NOOWE GGL - TIIE ALITILA 00 A9YANT SHYIWNSNOD SAILITIIN 000°026-0LL-TOT
LESG99 LL*G6T 22/ST/1t £986L769690Z 9IT pI Q¥ XAQIT 00€ - TIIE ALITIIN 0D AOYANI SYAWNSNOD SAILITILA 000°026-0LL-TOT
0L%99 06°S0T zzZ/10/1T T0ELBEBBSEONT ¥ ¥ATIIN S 609 - TII9 ALITIIN 00 A9YANT SYIWASNOD SATLITILN 000°026-0LL-TOT
ST999 0L ZER zz/62/1t 2207 Y¥IIWIAON SAQUUYNIW/ LOTANYS / NZWY/ dHSENIN MNYE FLYLS SNOIIWYOINNWWOD SSATIYIM 00T 0G8-0LL-TOT
01599 8€°0€T zz/10/1t 2202 ¥d90Id0 dIHSUAGWAN/dOLHSYIdS/NZWY/ANOD MNYE FIVLS SNOTIUDINAWWOD SSATHYIM 00T°068-0LL-TOT
7599 00°02T ZZ/Ss1/1t ZpzL M¥Yd IMHIAOM - SIAFTI WIYIY ¥YTO¥Nd ONI ALI¥ADIS ¥ONOH SADIAYIS AALIOYIINOD 000°0T18-0LL-TOT
91599 00° LY Z2e/10/11 $20-22 9/FONUYNIALNIVW €3M - SINIWISYNGWIFY HOIL dIHSNMOL SYWOHL SEIIAYIS AIIOVHINOD 000°0T8-0LL-TOT
12599 S5 8L 2z/10/11 2202 9¥g0I00 FONYNIINIVH/SUIVdTL SAYOLS ISIL SHITAANS ONIIVIIJO 000°0¥L-0LL-TOT
8LF99 000zt 2z/10/11 2202/12/60 s1o0€ YATHL XUNIH SIITddNS DNILYYIIO 000°0bPL-0LL-TOT
FONUNALNIYW 3 SNOIIWYEJO 0LL 3daa

Z6°GST TIVELANSYE L9L 3dsa zod Te3ol
0TS99 26°GG1 zz/10/1T 2202 9"doId0 JIHSYIGWAN/dOTHSYTdS/NZWY/ANOD MNYE FALYLS SAIT4dNS HNILYYIAO 000°0VL-L9L-TOT
TIVELENSYE L9L 3dad

6L°1CF XAMOOH ¥0OTd/SOINITO HINOX 99L 3dad xod Telol
0€999 6L°TZH zz/62/1t 0€T STIVELIOS HOLIAMOTS MOTIEX IHOIW J0 TIVELIOS ¥SN SHITddNS ONILYIIJO 000°0¥L-99L-TOT
XEMOOH ¥OOTI/SOINITD HINOX 99L 3dad

66°91 ¥ADD0S €9L Idad 104 Te3IOL
12599 66° % zz/10/1t 2202 ¥9€0120 HONUYNAINIVW/ SHIVATA SHYOLS ISI SNOISSIONOD-STITAANS SL9°0PVL-E9L-TOT
0TS99 00°21 22/10/11 2202 ¥"I€g0I00 dIHSYAGWIN/dOIHSYTAS/ NZWY/ ANOD MNYE ALYLS SNOISSHONOD-SHITAANS GL9"OVL-€E9L-TOT
¥ID00S €£9L 3daa

9€° 1G9 SWYNO0¥d SNAZILID MOINIS 2z9L 3ded 103 Te3IOL
GT999 G0°GLE zz/6z/1t 2202 9IEWNIAON SAYYNIW/ LOTANYS /NZWY/ dHSENIN MNYE FIVLS SI114dNS ONILYIHAO 000°0HL-29L-TOT
SWY¥90¥d SNAZILIO ¥OINIS Z9L 3dada
aNOQd SNIIVNIJO TYHEANID 10T pund
309ayp 3Junoury 321ed YD 920TOAUT ‘0S8 9O0TOoAUT IOPUSA 0S89 9UTIT “AUT IaqumpN T9

9T/9

:abeg

MOEHD ¥3ddV¥d :ddAL MOIHD - dIYd
iz I1TYNINoL
¢z0z/0€/TT - 220Z/T0/TIT SELVA LSOd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL Y04 I¥OdHEY NOILNEGIYISIA T9 FIDIOANI

drysumo] sewoyg :dc
dJaIdq :ass(
WY $2:80 220¢/0€/T1



ST999 b6 L9T 2z/62/11 2202 "gIIGHIAON SAQYYNIW/ LOTANYS / NZWY/ dHSEWHH MNYE II¥IS  SNOILYOINAWWOD SSHTHHIM 00T *068-000-50¢
01599 20°891 Zz/10/11 2202 9IF0LO0 dIHSHIIWAN/ dOLHSYIdS/NZWY/ANOD MNYE FIYIS ~ SNOILUYDINAWWOD SSHATIITM 00T°058-000-502
61999 18°9¢ ze/6e/1t 2202 JAGHIAON SAQYYNIN/ IJOTANYS / NZWY/ dHSSNAN MNVE FIIYLS INOHIITHAL 000°058-000-502
8E£699 00°0% 22/S1/11 £98¥52 TYOISAHd FIAOTAWE TUNOIILYANDDO INYNIAOD STYDISAHd INIWAOTAWI 000°9€8-000-502
08%99 0v°91 2Z/10/TT T99L9FEZTI FDIAYIAS THOD IAYAS LIJIINIE dIATOSI SEADIAYAS TUYNOISSIIONd 000 LT8-000-50¢2
ST999 v1°88€ zz/62/11 2202 YIIWIAON SAYYNIN/ LOTANYS / NZWY / dHSSNAN MNYE FIVLS SEDIAYNIS QIALOVIINOD 00T°018-000-50¢
0TS99 v1°88€ 2zZ/10/1T 2202 ¥ALOILOO JdIHSYIEWIAN/ dOLHSYTAS/NZWY/ANOD MNVE FIVLS SEDIANIS QIALOVIINOD 00T"0T18-000-502
91599 00°F9¢ zz/10/11 G20-2¢ 9/FONYNIINIVA €3M - SINIWASYNEGWIFY HOAL dIHSNMOIL SYWOHI SEDIAYIS AALOVILNOD 000°018-000-502
GT999 00°S9T ce/62/11 2202 YIGWIAON SAYUYNIN/ LOTANYS /NZWY/dHSHNIN JANVYE JLYLS SHNAd 3 dIHSYIIWIN 000" 708-000-S0¢2
£6699 00°GL 2T/ST/1T £20¢2 ISSOY/SNISNOD JdIHSHILIWIN €207 IWINII FIVIS NYOIHOIW SANA 3 dTHSHIIWIW 000°708~000-50¢
G599 00°0¢ ZZ/ST/1T £202 SNISNOD - JTIHSHHEAWIW SIJAW €202 IOIASNI FMId NYOIHOIW SEINA 3 dIHSYTIWAW 000°708-000-502
0TG99 06°2T1T 2zZ/10/1T 220z ¥I=goL00 dTHSYEIWAN/ dOLHS YIS/ NZWY /ANOD MNVE FLVLS SENAd 3 JIHSHIAAWIW 000" 708-000-50¢
06799 00°GLT Zz/T0/11 €20C D W - MNIT TYNNNY/TIMNTY JIHSHEGWAN Fd NOIIVIIJAIINAD YdIN SANA 3 dTHSYIAGHARW 000°%08-000-502
ST999 ¥9°8G2 ze/ee/1t 2202 ¥ATHIAON SAYYNIW/ TOTANYS/NZWY/ dHS SNAW MNVE FLYLS SINOJINA 000°2vL-000-50C
L0999 91" %9 22/62/11 6762T-1S FYII - SWHOJIINA IIALNO ALIIYS XINAOHA SIEOAINA 000 Z¥L-000-50¢
18699 66°GP ZZ/ST/1T vSveI TId - SWIOJINON  (FHLI) FHOLS MYAMMMOM SINOAINA 000°Z¥L-000-50¢
€6799 00°b2ZE 22/10/1T 1298Z1~-IS FYId - SWHOJINA IIAINO XIFIYS XINIOHI SWMOJIINN 000°2FL-000-502
02999 05°G6T 22/62/11 8v7806 IIII - AMALIVE WAIHIIT aAd-ATAL SIITddAS SNIIVIEJO0 000°0FL-000-502
ST1999 ZL 6T ze/6e/1t 2202 YIIWIAON SAYYNIN/ LOTANYS / NZWY/ dHSENIAN MNVE FTIVIS SEITddNS ONIIVIEIO 000°0%L-000-502
20999 00°S0¥ ze/62/11 68091 IHOITWYANIS dIN0E FDITOd NYSIHOIW SIITddNS ONILVIIIO0 000°0%L-000-502
68599 88°T0T 2z/62/11 9€TSO0T IIId - A¥ILLIVE ITOA € WAIHIIT ‘SNOIINTIOS TYDIAAWOIS SIITddNS ONILYIEJO 000°0FL-000-502
08699 82 69€ 2e/ST/1t €TLOETANI TId - SHAITIANS ONIIVYAdO ALIAYS OITINd WIWNLIM SEITddNS ONIIWIII0 000°0¥L-000-502
ZLS99  (LL"SS) 2Z/ST/11 9682928908 SAITddNS FDIAJI0 IOVINVAQY SITAVIS SAITAdNS ONIIVIIJO 000°0%L-000-50¢2
ZLS99 86°¥22C 2Z/ST/11 TZE68T8908 SEITddNS FDIIAO HOYINYAQY SHATAVIS SIITAdNS ONILVIEJO 000°07L-000-502
€VS99 G986 ZeZ/ST/11 22027 ¥AIGWIAON FONUYNILINIVH/SHIVdTI I0d3d TWOH SAITddNS HNIIVEEIO 000°0%L-000-502
0TS99 L6°69T z2z/10/11 220z ¥9agoLo0 dIHSYIIWIAN/dOLHSYIdS/NZWY / INOD MNVE FIYVLS SAITddNS ONIIVIIJO 000°0%L-000-502
7LY99 T0°009 2Z/10/1T 9862¢ F9Id - SAITA4NS ONILVNIJO ANYANOO mMId SIONIA SAIT4dANS ONIIVIEJO 000°0%L-000-502
66599 98" 1% ze/6e/1t [AA AR cCiviciekc (el a3av¥/XLITIEYSIA/FIIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00€°9TL-000~-502
¥8799 98 1% 2Z/10/11 2207 YAIWIAON d3av¥/ALITIEYSIA/FAIT FIIT TYNOIIUN NOSIAYH 00€°9TL-000-502
76599 0T1°L6Z zz/62/11 [AA AR o Girictekc el ROIKNIYd 2202 YIdWIDAA TYINIA YITIA IONVEASNT TYINIQ 002°9T1L-000-502
66599 GETLYT ze/6e/1t 220z ¥agwdondd d3d¥/ALITIEVSIA/IIIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T°9TL-000-502Z
78799 SETLYT 2Z/10/11 2207 JAGHIAON a3d¥/ALITIEVSIA/FAIT HIAIT TYNOILUN NOSIAYN 00T°9TL-000-502
€9%99 98°6¢ 2¢Z/10/1IT 1/21-0Z2/TIT-£000 NOISIA/HLIYEH TIAIHS INTE SSO¥O INTE /9YSIA WNEL LWOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-000-502
€9%99 I8°182'¢€ Z¢Z/T0/TT T1/21-02/T1-£000 NOISIA/HITYEH THAIHS INTLI SSOND ANTH FONVEASNI HITVIH 000°9TL-000~502
10999 G9°GIE’T ze/6e/1t 90cLZzL /T0/L0 - €# - WAIWIYE dWOD SWANNOM SUENMOM TYAIOINOW IN WYSNEIWOD SNYWNMOM O End omp.ﬁmwuooo:WON
. 000 3deg
INIWIEYIHd FEIJ-AIIIVS DITIAd G0Z pund

26°22G8°1L aNNd SNILYYIAO TWNEANED T0T Pund I0J Teiol

e s

€E"TLS NIWMI 9.L 3ded 103 Te3lOL
L0S99 L8°L6T 2Z/10/11 99LETBYS Tand TISIIA/SYD ONI XdIM/XYMAIIAS TINI TIASAIA 3 SYD 00T"8E€6-9LL-TOT
96599 Zh 0TI 2Z/ST/1T 2202 9agoIo0 FONYNILNIVW FTOIHIA/NIVIL SI¥Yd OILONY VYN FONUYNIINIVH/ SUIVAHY 000°0£6-9LL-TOT
12599 86°v2ZT 2Z/10/11 2202 ¥IE0ID0 IONYNIINIVW/ SHIVATS STIOLS JS1L FONUNIINIYW/ SHIVdTd 000°0€6-9LL-TOT
0TS99 90°8¢ 2Z/T0/1T 2202 ¥9Ig0I00 dIHSYIEWIN/dOIHSY'TAS /NZWY / ANOD MNVE FIVIS FONYNIINIYWN/ SUIVd=Td 000°0€6-9LL-TOT
NIVML 9,L 3ded

09°18T'T SINIAT TYIDHAS pLL 3dag Iod Te3ol
ST999 86°TT zz/62/11 Z220Z 9ATHIAON SAQYYNIW/ LOTANYS/NZWY / JHSENIAN MNVE FIVIS SEITAdNS SNIIVIIIO0 000°0FL-FLL-TOT
€199 o>“vmﬂ 2Z/ST/11 2202 JAEWIAON FONYNIINIVW/ SIIVaTy 1043d IWOH SIITddNS ONIIVIEJO 000°0FL-PLL-TOT
0€S99 00°96 22/ST/11 zeoze SY¥Vd - SHTIVE MWMIS IMZIYMYS NOYYY SEITIANS ONILYYAJO 000°0FL-FLL-TOT
TTS99 0T°08% 2Z/10/11 2202 ¥IE0100 FONUYNIINIVH/ SHIVdTT SEYOLS DJSI SIITAANS ONIIVIHLO 000°0%L-bLL-TOT
0TS99 28°8G¥ 2Z/10/11 220z ¥9dd01o0 dIHSYAIWIN/dOIHSYIdS /NZIWY / ANOD MNYE FILVIS SHITddNS SNILVEIE0 000°0bL-FLL-TOT
SINIAT TYIOHEAS pLL 3daa
aNQd ONIIVYHdO TYNIANTD T[0T pung
A09YyD 3Junoury 21ed 3y 8oToAUT *0sag 8oToAUT IOPUDA O0s®Q 9UuTT °AaAUuT Iaqump T9

9T/L :abeg

JMDEHD ¥EJVd :HJAL MOFIHO - dIYd

QdZITYNINOL

2z0Z/0€/1T - 2202/T0/11 SALYA LSOd
dTHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥Od I¥Od¥d NOILOAEINISIA T9 TDIOANI

drysumo] sewovyy, :gdg

g¥draEg :zssn

WY ¥2:80 2202/0€/1T



v6599 Z8°6€8 22/62/11 ZzZ0Z ¥dgnWaoad WOINEEd 2202 ¥IEWIDAA TYINIA YITId TONVINSNI TYINIQ 00Z°91L-000-L02
66599 P8 GLE 2z/62/11 2202 ¥aAEWIDEd d3ay¥/ALITIEYSIA/EIIT FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T°9T1L-000-L0T
r8v99 ¥8°GLE 2Z/10/11T 2202 YIdWIAON d3AY/ALITIGYSIA/IIAIT JITIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYRW 00T°"9TL-000-L0C
€9%99 66" LL Z2zZ/10/TT 1/21-02/1T-€£000 NOISIA/HITIYAH TIIHS INTL SSO¥D ANTE /9YSIA WMIL IYOHS/NOISIA 00T°9T1L-000-L02Z
29%99 61°9T 2¢Z/10/1T 1/21-02/11-2000 FONVINSNI HITIVAH TAIHS INTE SSO¥O dNTHE /4YSIA WYEL IHOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-000-L0T
€9%99 €6°LTIC L 2Z/10/11 1/21-02/TT1-£000 NOISIA/HIIVAH TIIHS INTL SSO¥D INTE FONVINSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-000-L02
10999 €6°922°'T zz/62/11 902ZLZZL /T0/L0 - E€# - WAIRIYd dWOD SHINIOM SYIAMNYOM TYIIDINAW IW YSNIAWOD SNUYWMEOM OL INd omh.ﬁmwlooolwom
000 3d=ad
FOITOd-ALIIYS OITEAd L0Z pund

LE"ZLY'0OF SNIV¥VddY FMIJd 902 Pund Iod Te3o

LE"ZLY'0F 000 3deg 304 TE3IOL
L0999 €0°606G ze/62/11 8LG62T-1IS AYId - HAVHA JOOH XIWONIOWd JILIJALNO ALIIVS XINIOHd AYILAO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-000-902
09599 F9°9GT 2z/ST/11 1606ZT-IS AOT9 AITIVS/SIAOTO FIAIA TVINLONYLS IIAINO ALIIVS XINIOHA AYILOO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-000-902
9Lb99 0L°908’‘6€ 2Z/10/11 220Z-0T - 1T 00GTI OQWHIATIS IIATOMAIHO 2207 LATOYATHO ¥AGIAYD AYTILAO TYLIAYD ooo.opm-ooolwom
000 3adaa
SNIV¥YddY TWId 902 Pung

€L 60E’LZ INARINYAAd FUTI-ALIIVS DITENd G0Z PUnd JIod TeIOL

€L 60E'LZ 000 3dsa 704 TE3IOL
61999 GE'OET zz/62/11 2202 YIGWIAON SAYYNIN/ IOTANYS / NZIWY / JHSTRAN MNVE FLYLS ONINIWEI ¥ NOILYONAX 000°096-000-502
50999 007096 zz/62/11 2/61/v - €2/2/1 NISYYT - SSYID NA¥ IWI IO TYDIAEW NYDIHOIWAKW ONINIWYI 3 NOIIVONAX 000°096-000-502
71599 0V €6 2z/10/11 gzoz/LT/0t FYII - LOILO¥d dOHS QOOM OHOS HOIH AFTIVA NUMS ONINIVEIL ® NOILYDONAX 000°096-000-502
0TS99 9€"€ST zz/10/11 2202 ¥ddoLo0 dTHSYAGWAN/JOLHSYTAS / NZWY/ ANOD MNVE FLVLS ONINIVEIL 3 NOILYONAX 000°096-000-502
76799 00°09 zz/10/11 T00-%568600 TYII - SYAATI WHYIV IMOWS ADIJJ0 SSHAUAXT INI™d ONINIVEL 3 NOILYONAX 000°096-000-502
06799 66°9TT zZz/10/11 €20Z O W - YNIT TUYANNY/TMNTY JIHSHIEWIW =d NOIIYDIJIIMID VAN ONINIVEI ¥ NOILYONAd 000°096-000-502
LSP99 00°0§ 2zZ/10/11 2900L9T FAIND/YANIVYEL YOIONMISNI ISH IINIM SWE L-bZ 3 IHSY ONINIVMI 3 NOIIYONad 000°096-000-502
VLS99 91°002 ZZ/ST/11 20T id3s - &1IAr ¥aa/TYINTd ILNIWNdIN0I HILYM dMI SYWOHL TYINTY INAWdIN0F 00T°066-000-502
L0G99 sL eLe’'t ze/10/11 99LETBYS TANd TESIAIA/SYD ONI XdM/AYMAZIAS TINd TASIIA 3 SYD 00T 8E£6-000-502
69599 06°GTT 22Z/ST/11 22027 ¥=g0L00 AYII/MAA - FONUNAINIVA FTOIHIA TT AT MOIND SATATHS ASNAJXE TTOIHIA 000°8£6-000-50¢2
96699 9689 2z/ST/11 2202 ¥IdoLo0 FONUNILNIVA FTOIHAA/NIVEL SIMYd OLAY YdUN ASNAAXE FATOIHAA 000°8£6-000-502
€vG99 GP°891 22/S8T/11 2202 9IGNIAON FONUNILNIVH/ SUIVdTT 10d¥d FWOH ISNIAXE FTOIHIA 000°8£6-000-502C
02s99 007008 Zez/10/11 €GhE AYId - pOS - SOIHAWHUD ZWOILSNY ALID-IML ASNIIKE FTOIHIA 000°8£6-000-50¢C
61599 00" FEE Zz/10/11 F96G6T - 20S - HOHVLI AATHO S00Z - ¥IVdAY ISAMHIMON H¥IL NILIOL ASNIIXE FTOIHAA 000°8£6-000-502
61599 06°221 2z/10/11 120961 FITI - 0GEA Q¥Od T00Z - HIV4IY LSIMHIMON FIIL NILIOL ASNIIXE TTOIHIA 000°8€£6-000-50C
96599 8L"9€EW 22/10/11 62819 FYId - T - ¥IVATY INIAWJINOE AMId OTTIOdY ESNIIXE FTOIHIA 000°8£6-000-502
85599 06°29 2z/ST/11 8L29€£00000Td FHd IOVAWI TINA 3 SIOILSIDOT ANYAWOD ¥OIVYAITH SILO SININITIOV AONUYNALINIVH 000°9€6-000-50C
91699 L9°99T zz/10/11 G20-22 ©/FONUNIINIVA 93M - SINIWASYNEWITE HOIL JIHSNMOL SYWOHL SININITIOV HONUYNALNIVH 000°9€6-000-50¢
€5G99 9£°¢g gz/st/11 2202 YIEWIAON FONYNALNIVW/ SHIVdTT 10dEd FWOH Sd FAONUNIINIYW 3 SHIVIFE™ 00Z°0€6-000-502
61999 68°66 zz/62/11 2202 YAEWIAON SAQUYNIW/ LOTANYS /NZWY/JHSSWIN MNVE HLYLS Sd FONUYNAINIVW 3 SYIVdE™ 00T " 0£6-000-502
£6G99 G0° %S Zz/S1/1t 2207 YIEWIAON FONUNZINIVH/ SYIVdTY I0ddd FWOH SJd FONUNIINIVA 3 SHIVATH 00T"0€6-000-502C
61999 GL'FT ze/62/11 2202 YIEWIAON SAQUYNIW/ LOTANYS/NZWY / dHS SWAN MNVE HIVIS FONUNALNIVH/ SHIVdTI 000°0€6-000-502
E£V599 0€"PLT 2Z/ST/11 2202 YIEWIAON FONUYNALNIYW/ SYIVdTT 10d3d IWOH FONUNILNIVW/ SHIVaTd 000°0€6-000-50¢2
62699 00°0T¥’6 ZZ/ST/1T GZETZ 90749 ALIAYS DITANd - HNIHOOTI ONI ‘*0D MNW¥d "I°¥Y TONUNALNIVA/ SHIVATY 000°0€£6-000-50¢
0TG99 89 VT 2z/10/11 2202 9440100 dIHSYIAWAN/ JOIHSYIAS/ NZWY/INOD MNVE FIVLS FONUYNILNIVW/ SUIVATL 000°0€£6-000-502C
68599 LO"OLE zz/6z/11 1105L0080902 gy E0Id 0L66 - TIIE ALITIIN 00 ADYEANZT SHIWASNOD SATLITILA 000°026-000-50¢C
68599 0" 699 ze/62/11 16998L%2S590¢C Q¥ ¥ITIIN N GG€ - TII9 ALITILIN 00 A9YEANZT SUIWNSNOD SATLITILIN 000°026-000-50¢
68699 90°G8¢€ ze/62/11 €966L0166502 ¥a SATIIHS G128 - TIIE ALITILIA 00 Z9YENIT SYAWNSNOD SAILITIIN 000°026-000-50¢
vL599 g Al 22/ST/1I1 /10/11-22/10/80 Q4 FOIA 0L66 - TIIG ALITIIN ¥ILYM dMI SYWOHIL SAILITIIN 000°026-000-502
LES99 88°€Z Z2zZ/ST/11 LLZZESESZZ0T Q¥ NEYIS 6098F - TIIE ALITIIN 00 X9YANIT SYIWNSNOD SAILITIIN 000°026-000-502
0LV99 £0°€0€E 2zZ/10/11 T9E€L90ETBS0Z ay E0IA 0L66 - TIIH ALITIIN 00 Z9YANA SYIWASNOD SEILITILN 000°0Z6-000-502
000 3daa
INIWIMYIEA FHIJ-ALIIYS OITAAd S0Z Pund
3o9yD Junoury 231ed YD 20TOAUT *0S®Q 90TO0AUT IOPUDA 0Sse@ QUTT ‘AUT IaqumN TO

MOFHO ¥Advd :HAAL MOIHO - AIv¥d

QI ZITYNENOL dtysumo], sewoyl :4d

91/8 1abeg

Z2coc/0e/11 -

2202/T0/11 SALYA LSOd

dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥0Jd IMOdTY NOILNEIYISIA T9 HDIOANI

JIdIdEa -assq

WY $Z:80 ¢202/0€/11



61T68T6L2S0C
8116816LCG0¢C
LTV0SZZT0S02

dd IOILVY¥D 6069 - TIId AIITIIN 0D ZXDYIANI SYIWNSNOD
dd IOILVYD €98L - TIIE ALITILN 0D ADYIANI SUIWNSNOD
LD ¥ITIIN 6€C - TTII9 AIITILN 0D ZOYINI SYIWNSNOD

IDITOd-ALIAIYS OITdNd LOZ Pund I0oJ Te3IOL

99LET8Y8

¢¢0¢ ¥ddOoLO0
86G8LS

SL98LS

€2861C

869981
8L29€00000T4d
920-2¢

220C YIIWIAON
gceee

€202 "9ddoLd0
€9G6L0T66G0C
¢C0C YIEWIAON
¢2¢0¢ Y39OoLd0
SLESST

689601

L8960T

989601
T99L9F€CTI

€650

920-¢ct

2202 ¥IIWIAON
€202

¢¢0c¢ ¥3d=E0LD0
€coe

Z20¢ ¥3ILE0LO0
G9€S59

¢20C YIEWIAON
LVERES

60L0ES8

80L0ES

82S0€8

056928

TeseL

2202 YIHWIAON
968¢928908
12€6818908
T00-00T6600
T00-95T6600
2202 ¥3IdOLIO
TLOZP6L908
[AAFAZAN

2¢¢0C ¥IgWId=a
CC0C ¥IIWIAON

000 3deg I03 Te30L

TINd TISAIA/SYD
SEIHSYM JTOIHIA
= NOILDISNI/SHIIL FLVIOH/ONHD TIO
904 6T0C - SENWYI YIVAHAY/ONHO TIO

ONI X3IM/A¥MAIIJS

ONI 9IFEL
LITOYATHD HIFIVD
LITOIATHD YITIED

ITOd - ¥IIOTAXT QY04 9102 - ¥IVdEd
OITOd - DJNAS ¥D0d/M WIgdd HSONOYIA

H3d IOVAWI TINd 3 SOILSINOT
g3M/S¥H AWIL MNYE - SININISYNIWIEY

IAIIONOLNY ANOWAIY
SOINOYLOATH ¥3W
ANYdWOD YOLVAITH SILO
HOHL dIHSNMOL SYWOHL

SAQYYNIN/ LOTANYS /NZWY/ dHSENAN JNYE JIVLS
9aTd AL¥JAYS D2ITENd - ONIYOOTI ONI ‘°"0D ¥NW¥¥d "1L°¥
dTHSYAGWIW/ dOLHSY1d S/ NZWY /ANOD JNVE HIYLS
¥dd SATIIHS G128 - TIId ALITIIN 0D ZDWIANI SYIWNSNOD
SAYYNIW/ LOTANYS/NZWY/ dHSINAN ANV JLYLS
dTHSYIGNIN/JOLHSYTdS/NZWY/INOD JINVE JIYLS

STYDISAHd IHAOTAWE

NOIIUVNTVAT HIXOTAWI

NOILUYNTVYAE TIAOTINWI

NOILVNTYAE HIXOTANH

IOIAYIAS FYO0D

C¢¢0C ¥dd0LO0 SINIWNDIWIIY

g3M/SYH EWIL MNYE - SININISUOGNITA

TENOILYdNID0 LNYNIAQD
IONVHD NI SHINIYYd
HONVYHD NI SYINLYYd
IDNVHD NI SYINI¥Yd

IA¥IS LIJANIE AIATOSI

NSYHYL ALNNOD MUNIDYS

HOHL JIHSNMOL SYWOHL

SAQYYNIW/ LOTANYS /NZWY/ dHSENAN JNYE JIVLS
ONOd - SENd dTHSYEEWAW €20C V¥YS-OSSY SJIFIHD IDITOd
dIHSYHIIWIN/dOLHSY'IdS/ NZWY/ANOD JNVE HIVLS

ONOd - sANA dIHSYILIWIW £202
SHEDIAYIS TYOIT

TISNNOD YOdvu'1T

SAQYYNIN/ LOTANYS/NZWY/ JHSSHAN
dJ2IT0d - SWIOJINN

d0ITOd - SWIOJINN

dDIT0d - SWIOAINN

SYHIOTdXT FADITOd - SWIOJIINN
dD0ITOd - SWIOJIINN

TTIMXYW - SWHOJINQ
SAYYNIN/ LOTANYS / NZWY/ dJHS SNIN
SEITddNS FDIJJI0

SIIT4dNS IJIJJI0

F0IT70d - AVIHYALLIAT

dDITOd - SSIHEM - SAY¥D SSANISNd
dIHSYIGWIN/dOIHSYTAS/NZWY/ANOD
SEITddNS IADIJIIO

SLSOD HYYDOHILTYIH ANAAILS FENIITH
a3ay¥/ALITIEYSIA/ AT T
a3Qay/ALITIEYSIA/AAIT

SIATHD OSY IW TVHINAD
LANYYd OLLO

HOS ¥ NOSYILLYd dNSYW
JNYE FLYLS

ANYdWOD WJOJINN FXN
ANVAWOD WHOJAINA FXN
ANYdWOD WYOJINO FTAN
ANVAWOD WHOJINN FAN
ANYdNOD WIOJIINN TAN
ONI SYOLNEIYLSIA dWD
JANVE JLVLS

IOYINYAQY SATAVLS
IOYINVAQY SHTAYLS
H0IAJ0 SSTUAXI INTUd
H0IJJ0 SSE¥AXT INIHd
JMNVE HIYLS

IDYINYAQY SATIVILIS
¥INO0¥d FITIVHO

H4IT TUYNOILYN NOSIAYW
F4IT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW

SAILITILN
SIILITILAO
SIILITILA

000°026-000-8%2
000°026-000-8%2
000°026-000-8%2

000 3daa

A3TI0yany juswdoTeasg UMO3UMOQd 8pZ PUNJ

T3NA TISIIA 3 SYO
ISNIIXT FATOIHIA
ISNIIXET ITOIHIA
ASNIAIXA HTOIHIA
ISNIAIXE ATOIHIA
ISNAIXT FTOIHIA

SINANITIOVY FONUNILNIYHW
SLNIWITIOVY HIONUNIILNIVHW
HONUYNILNIVN/ SHIVdTT
FONYNILNIVH/ SHIVdTT
HONUNIINIVN/SHIVdTT
SHILITILIN
SNOILYDINAWWOD SSITHYIM
SNOILYDINNWWOD SSATIIIM
STYOISAHd INIWXOTAWH
STYDISAHd INIWAOTINI
STIYOISAHd INIWAOTAWI
STYDISAHd LNIWAOTIWH
SEDIAY¥IS TUYNOISSIIOUd
SEDIAYIS AILOVEINOD
SEJOIAYIS dIALOVILNOD

SENA 3 JdIHSHAGWIAW

SHENA 3 dIHSYTIWIW

SENA 3 JIHSYIGWIW

SENA 3 JTHSHIAIWIN

SEDIAYIAS T¥OIT
SADIA¥IS TVOIT
SWIOJINN

SWJOJINN

SWIOJAINN

SIWEOJINN

SIWIOJAINN

SWYOJINN

SIIOJINA

SEIT4dNS HNILVYIL0
SHITddNS ONILWIIJ0
SHITAdNS ONILYYIJO
SEITddNS SNILVYII0
SHITddNS SNIIVYIJO
SH¥ITddNS ONILVIIJO
SEITddNS HNILYIEJ0
Tdd0S SNI HITVIH FAFNIIAY

00T"8£6-000-L0C
000°8£6-000-L02
000°8£6-000-L0C
000°8£6-000-L0C
000°8£6-000-L0C
000°8£6-000-L0C
000°9€6-000-L02
000°9€6-000-L0C
000°0€6-000-L0C
000°0€6-000-L02
000°0€6-000-L0C
000°026-000-L0C
00T"058-000-L0C
00T°058-000-L0C
000°9€8-000-L0C
000°9€8-000-L02
000°9€8-000-L0C
000°9€8-000-L02
000°LT8-000-L02
000°018-000-L0C
000°018-000-L0C
000°708-000-L0C
000°708-000-L0C
000°708-000-L02
000°708-000-L0C
000°208-000-L02
000°208-000-L0C
000°2¥L-000-L0C
000°2¥L-000-L0C
000°2¥L-000-L0C
000°2¥L-000~-L0C
000°2¥L-000-L0T
000°2¥L-000-L0C
000°2¥L-000-L0C
000°0FL-000-L02
000°07L-000-L02
000°0%L-000-L0C
000°0%L-000-L0OC
000°0%L-000-L0C
000°0%L-000-L0T
000°0FL-000-L02
009°9TL-000-L02
00€°9TL-000-L02
00€°91L-000-L0C

000 3dea

IDITO4-ALIIAVS DITLNd L0OZ Pung

68699 T °vP ze/62/11
68699 TIL TE ce/62/1T
68699 86°6T zez/6c/11
62°806‘LE
. M
62°806°LE

L0G99 z6-zsz'z 2Z/10/1T
SLG99 0G6°9T 2¢/S1/11
TPS99 c0°89 2Z/S1/11
T#G99 GG LYo 2¢/S1/11
L6%99 86°26% 'S 2Z/10/11
£8%99 00°G6 2Z/T0/1T
86599 08729 cZ/ST/11
9TG99 L9°99T ¢2/10/1T
G1999 SL°FT zz/62/11
62599 00°01% ‘6 ¢C/ST/T1
0TS99 89V 2e¢/10/11
68699 LO*GBE ce/e2/11
GT999 €8°0TT 2c/62/11
01599 9T T1T ZZ/10/11
8€G699 00°029 CC/ST/1T
26799 00°00% 22/10/11
26%99 00° 007 2z/10/11
26799 00°00% 2Z/10/11
08%99 09°pC 2Z/T0/11
89699 08°CFT ¢c/ST/11
9TG99 00°T80°T ZZ/T0/1T
GT999 (00°GTT) ce/62/11
80999 00°ScT cz/ec/1t
01599 00°STT ¢Z/10/11T
L9F99 00°g¢ 2¢/10/11
65S99 00°0T0‘2 2Z/ST/1T
67599 00°09¢€ 2Z/S1/11
GT1999 F9° 16 22¢/62/11
90999 LS 6LS ce/ec/11
LSS99 L9°98T ¢Z/ST/11
16799 06 "€8T 2¢/10/11
16799 €0° €9 22/10/11
T6%99 8L"¢S¢E ¢c/10/11
69%99 00°SO0T‘T 2¢/10/11T
61999 ZL 6T cz/ec/1t
ZLS99 (LL*°GS) ¢Z/ST/1T
cLSG99 00°L¥T cZ/S1/11
19699 00° L6 ZZ/ST/11
T9G99 00°6€ 22/S1/11
01699 IL ¥¥ 2Z/T0/11
60599 6C°0L cZ/T0/1T
GEG99 00°002 ¢¢/S1/11
66599 6S°ETT cec/6e/11
78F99 6S°ETT 22Z/T0/T1T
309YD 3unoury ?3ea 3Ud

91/6

:abeg

90TOAUT

*0s®8Q °80TOAUT Iopusp
MO™HO WHAYd :HAAL MOIHD - AIVd
QIZITYNINOL

220Z/0€/1T - 2202/T10/1T SAIVA 1SOd
dIHSNMOL SWWOHIL ¥Od IMOd®M NOIINEIMISIA T9 IDIOANI

0S8Q 9UTT ‘AuUT

I3qUNN O

drysumo], sewoyyl :gq

d4arEa :assn

WY $2:80 Zz0z/0f/7TT



80599 Sz voL'zh 22¢/10/11 6V2LTC AOYMAWI ¥IMIS XUYIINYS - dMI SYWOHL *ONI dno¥o ¥ADIdS dXH OSH LISOdIA ¥IWOLSND PPT°552-000-065
10999 P8 LIV 2z/62/11 902L22L /TI0/L0 - €4 - WAIWIMd dWOD SHIAMYOM SYIAMYOM TYdIDINAW IW UYSNIAJWOD SNVIDMOM OL INd 0GL"TEZ-000-06S
2S99 vy 6S 2Z/ST1/11 2202/ST/1IT GVOLOO-ITHH :3UNODDE IOJ pungyax €n A@¥AIIAL ‘NOSHID YAMAS SLE-GO0 000°202-000-06S
0S99 AR ZAN 22¢/ST/11 2202/GT/T1 €2LLO0-AI¥M :3UNODD® IOJ punjyax €n NOYAW ‘¥ILSOJ YIMAS SI¥-G0 000°202-000-06S
LLB99 6T v0E 22/10/11 2202/T0/11 SGEPBOO-IWVYD :3UNOCDDE IOJ punjax dn TILOW MIIA IOILVYD YIMAS SIY-G0 ooo.momnooouMmm
000 3d=aa
aNnd ¥IMIS 06G pund

9L°GGG 6T dNAd AYYEEIT TLZ Pund I0od Te3ol

9L°GGG 6T 000 31deg I0d Te1O0L
1€999 8€°86L"T ze/62/11 €98 AOVNEIT - SILONAO¥d FAIYAYIAO 0D A¥VILIT INId FLIHM SNOINYTITIISIN 000°956-000-TLZ
Z2€999 6G°GIL 2e/62/11 2202 ¥AGWIAON LIY/WOEI0AdS/ IHMYWIYM/SAD/HALIIW NOINA LIAIYD TIIJIATIM FONYNIINIVYW/SUIVATY 000°0€£6-000-TLZ
28599 00°0T2 ze/ez/11 2202 ¥dd0I00 AYYPHEIT - FONUYNAINIVW NMUT FIONUNIINIVA NMYT €3€ HONUYNIINIVH/SUIVdTY 000°0€6-000-TLZ
82599 00°00¢ ZZ/10/1T 16€1CCS AYYYEIT - dOLS ¥¥d LTIYHdSY ¥IOVIX FONYNILNIVN/SUIVdTT 000°0€6-000-TLZ
8G199 00°08¢ 22/10/11 2202 ¥3gWIALAIS AUVNEIT - FAONUYNIINIVW NMUT HONUNILNIVW NMYT 939 FONYNIINIYW/SHYIYdId 000°0€£6-000-TLZ
68699 69°T68 ze/ez/11 Z9S6L0T66S0C ¥d SATAIHS L028 - TIIE ALITILN 00 X9¥9INT SYTWASNOD SIILITIIN 000°026-000-TLZ
72599 00°FLT 22/10/11 vv98 XIYEIT - FA9YLSOd  HDIA¥IS IYISOd S "0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNI¥d 000°T06-000-TLZ
ST1599 00°6S 22/10/11 2202 ‘G ¥ddOLO0  T¥DO0T ANd JIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥ILYIYD NISNE dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ONIHSITINd 3 DNILNIH¥d 000°T06-000-TLZ
2€999 8L°682 2z/62/11 2202 YIEWIAON LIY/WOELOIdS/ IIYWIYM/SID/YILTEN NOINA LIAIID TEIJIATIM INOHAATAL 000°058-000-TLZ
L2999 (o) 23 27 2z/10/11 2202 9390100 WNYIDAdS/IIY NOINA LIAIFYD FUIIAATIM INOHAITAL 000°058-000-TLZ
1€999 9Z°6GG'E 22/62/11 798 XUVHEIT - J3d JIHSHAGWIW OO XUWNEIT ENId FLIHM SANd 3 dIHSHIAGWINW 000°F08-000-TLZ
81599 00°9€€ 2e/10/11 ‘0D 3 IOATHAYO XdY™NdIT - FONYIVE LIAAY 2202-1202 04 TYIENED dMI SYWOHL 11dny 000" €08-000-TLZ
81599 00°0%F2 22/10/11 ‘0D 3 FOATI¥EYD  LP98 - AMWVHEIT - LIAOVY ¢2202-1202 0J TYIINID dML SYWOHL LI1any 000°€£08-000-TLZ
€0999 00°GL 2z/62/11 970566 XUVHEIT - WYYO0dd HOYEMINO HI ¥YOd ¥IAINID ANYIAIW SWYYO0¥d SNAYATIHO 000°2€EL-000-TLZ
12999 88°6G9 2z/62/11 0998 XEVYEIT - NOILAI¥OSENS NYNOL IIFILS TIYM FHL S$TYOIA0INAd 000°0€L-000-TLZ
98699 9L LLZ Z2¢/62/11 8698 SM00€9 TYNSIA/0IAAY OJNI ‘0IdAY ANOLSMOWTIEd 90Z - SMOOd TYASIA/0IANY 002°82L-000-TLZ
T9%99 6T°T19 2Z/10/11 €798 sM0ood TIYNSIA/0IANY ONI ‘OIdNY INOLSMOUYIE 90Z - SMOO€ TYASIA/0IANY 00Z°82L-000-TLZ
L8599 €E0°VTE ce/ec/11 LS98 SY00d ONI SNINYVAT FOYONIAD 9EGTLP6L - SMO0d ITINA¥ 00T °82L-000-TLZ
€8G699 66968 2z/62/11 9698 SMOO€ I10a¥/NIWATIHD YOTAYL ¥ ¥YAMYE €96F90LE0Z - SMOOd IINAY 00T°82L-000-TLZ
09799 0€°LPS 22/10/11 8€98 SY00d I10naY/NZ¥dTIHD YOTAYL ® ¥aANMYE 96T8E£0LEOZ - SM0Od I1INAY 00T°82L-000-TLZ
£8699 90°LZ6 2e/62/11 9698 SM00d IT1NdY¥/NIJdTIIHD YOTAYL 3 ¥dAMYY GOLEQZ - SM00d SNIYATIHD 000°82L-000-TLZ
18¥99 9V "v86 2¢/10/11 PTIGZED SMOOd NYATIHD QTIIND XYYHEIT ¥OINAC SMO0€ SNETWATIHO 000°82L-000-TLZ
G9¥%99 06°006 2Z/T0/11 GOEETOHA S¥004 07T WdYd 300 SMO0€ SNHEYATIHD 000°82L-000-TLC
09799 62°2LS'T 22/10/11 8€E98 SY00d 1I0AY/NIIATIHD YOTAYL ¥ dINVE 669€0Z - SM00€ SNIYATIIHD 000°82L-000-TLZ
2€999 26°8G 22/62/11 2202 ¥IGWIAON LIY/RN¥IDAdS/ THYNTIYM/SAD/YILTIN NOINN LIQIYD FUIAATIM SHIT4dAS FIIJJ0 000°LZL-000-TLZ
19699 TG T9L 22/S1/11 T00-0TT6600 XEYHEIT - SHITAANS ADIAIO IDIJAIO SSHIAXE ININd SAITddAS IADIII0 000°L2L-000-TLZ
S8%99 00°€EVT 2Z/10/11 9029608  ARYWHEIT - ¢Z/L-12/L TIO¥YAYd LIAAY  SYEIMYOM TYJIDINOW IW dWOD S\ NIWMEOM 000°6TL-000-TLZ
8L599 b6 %99 22/ST/11 7598 A¥vY¥dIT - XLITIEYSIA SEINE WANQ XLITILEYSIA 006 9TL-000-TLZ
76599 ¢l 6E ze/e2/11 €202 YEdWIDEd WNIWIYd ¢202 dEgWIDEd TYILNIA YITEA JONYINSNI HITYHH 000°9TL-000-TLZ
€9999 SL"9T6 22/10/1T 1/21-02/TT1-£000 NOISIA/HIIVYIH TAIHS ENTd SSO¥D INTd AONYINASNI HITYIH ooo.mﬁhlooonwpu
000 3daa
aNNd XYYEEIT TLZ Pung

Z1'T6L’'2T 3TI0y3ny 3juawdoTaasg umojumMod 8FZ pPung Iog TeIOL

21 16L'2T 000 adsg zo03 TE20L
SLB¥99 00°S62 22/10/11 9ZTL6PET MIALYD ISAM - INI¥d INTd IFJ NOISIA ONIJYDSANYT SIF0d SINANIAOYAWI TYLIYD 000" L6-000-8%2
TLP99 00°TF8 2e¢/10/11 906E6LEZESG  DIATI/LIWYGEAd DFTI - Q9 WYHYED S 02 0D X9YIANT SHIAWASNOD SINANIAOYAWI TYLIJYD 000" ¥#L6-000-8F2
PLS99 80°v0Z'T 22/ST/TT 202 Id3S - X1Inre ¥ad/TYINTY INIWIN0I ¥YIIYM dMI SYWOHL TYINTY INIWdIN0A 00T°0¥6-000-8F2
86599 Sv €62'0T zz/62/11 68ET ¥ad - AYMIIYO ISIM - TYOINIOETE  “ONI JIYWIDITI AAAIT FONUYNIINIVW/SHIYATH 000°0€6-000-8%2
68599 90" ¥E 2z/62/11 TZ168T6L2S02 Q¥ IOIIVYD 0LZB8 - TIIE ALITIIN 0D XADY¥INI SUIANNSNOD SIILITILA 000°026-000-8¥%2
68699 €L LZ ze/6z2/11 0Z168T6L2502 Q¥ =F¥ZINT 10T - TII€ ALITIIN 0D ADYINI SUIANASNOD SIILITILN 000°026-000-8¥F2
000 3daq
K3taoyany juswdorTaaag umolumod ghz Pung
3{o3yd Junoury 9jed Iyd 90TOAUT ‘0S8 {oTOoAUT IOPUBA 0S9g SUTT "AUT IaqumpN IO

91/0T :abeg

FMDEHD ¥dd¥d :d4AL MDIHD

adzITenanors

- dIvd

2202/0€/1T - 2202/T0/1T SALVYA ISOd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥O0Jd ILd0ddd NOILNYI¥LISIA 19 IDIOANI

drysumo], sewoyl :€C

q4aIdg :aIssr

WY $2:80 ¢20Z/0€/T1



68599 LL PGT ze/62/11 90V69EVY6EOZ TSA# QY WYHWYD N G8 - TIIH ALITILO 0D X9YIANI SYIWASNOD SATLITIIO 000°026-075-066
68599 Lz 62 ze/62/1T €T09LILSYSOZ Q¥ YANYITO S GZ - TIIgd XIITILIO 0D XA9YWIANT SYIWASNOD SEILITIIO 000°026-075-065
68599 99° Tk ce/6z/1t 80TEBITHLI90Z NIIYD ANVIHOIH 00£6 - TIIE ALITILIA 0D Z9WEANI SYIWASNOD SAILITIIA 000°026-0¥5-066G
68599 LZ 62 zez/ee/1t LSZPETZ06S0¢2 @4 YATIIN L99T - TIIE ALITIIA 0D A9YANT SYIWASNOD SEILITIIN 000°026-075-066G
68599 09°LLS ze/62/11 €966L0T66502 ¥a SATIIHS G128 - TIId ALITIIN 0D X9WEANI SYIWASNOD SEILITILO 000°026-0%5-066
0LV99 VL P0T 2Z/10/1T1 670CEP9L8202 ¥A QYIENIAANAHIL SGLT - TTIIE AIITILN 00 X9¥ANI SYTWASNOD SATLITILO 000°026-075-066G
0LF99 EL"L8 22/T0/1T 0v02EV9LBZ0T Q9 ¥IAIY N 8Z6T - TIIH ALITIIQ 0D ADY¥IANT SYIWASNOD SEILITIIA 000°026-07G-066G
0L¥99 25719 zZ/10/1T €L09FLFZS902 a4 SYWOHI N 0€Sb - TTIE ALITIIN 00 ASYINI SYIWASNOD SEILITIIA 000°026-075-066G
0Lv99 80°€9 Zz/10/11 80FZE89FE902 a4 ¥IAIY N bb6E€ - TII ALITIIO 0D X9YEINT SUIWASNOD SEILITILO 000°026-0¥S-066G
0LV99 GL TOT‘T 2Z/T0/11 €0Z8EOT6650C N a¥ WIANVITO N SOST - TTIIE ALITIIA 0D X9YENI SYIWASNOD SAILITIIN 000°026-075-065
0LF99 9L"9¥E 2zZ/10/11 ZILSZTI9PSS0TZ a4 SYWOHI N 00Z€ - TIIg ALITILIN 0D XADY¥EANI SYFTWASNOD SAILITILA 000°026-075-065
0L¥99 9€°29¢€ 2Z/10/1T Z0TOST89€ES502 IS ANITIAYW 89LL - TIIE ALITILIN 0D A9YWINI SYIWASNOD SEILITILO 000°026-075-06G
0Lp99 Lz 62 2Z/10/11 961v0¥S96202 Q9 YIAIY N €2€Z - TII9 ALITIIO 00 A9¥ANZ SYAWASNOD SIILITILO 000°026-075-066G
0Lp99 €5°GT zZ/T0/1T 026L9%025202 Q9 ¥IANVITO N GO0GT - TIIE AIITILIN 0D X9¥ANI SYIWNSNOD SAILITILN 000°026-075-066
S1999 G8°66¢C zz/62/11 2202 YIEWIAON SAQUYNIN/ TOTANYS / NZWY/ dHS NI MNVE FILYLS  SNOILYOINAWWOD SSHATIIIM 00T°058-075-06G
0TS99 6T°TPT 2zZ/T0/11 2207 ¥dE01o0 d IHSHILGWIN/JOLHSYTAS/NZWY/ INOD MNYE IIYLS  SNOILVOINAWWOD SSATIMIM 00T°058-075-066G
ST999 00°LZT ze/62/1T 2202 YEGWIAON SAQUUYNIW/ TOTANYS / NZWY/ dHS NN MNVE HIVLS ANOHAATIL 000°058-075-066G
0TG99 F9° GG 2zZ/10/1T 220z ¥ddolo0 dIHSUIIWAN/ JOLHSYTAS/NZWY/INOD MNVE FIVLS INOHdTTHL 000°068-0%S-066G
08%99 GE'PT 2Z/10/11 T99L9%ETTI ADIAYAS HHOD IA¥ES LIJANILY QIATOSI SEDIAY¥ES TUNOISSHIOYd 000°LT8-0%S-0665
91599 06°50€ 2Z/10/11 L20-2¢ €/FONUNALNIVW €3M - SINIWASYNGWIEY HOEL JTHSNMOIL SYWOHL SADIAYIS AILOVEINOD 000°0T8-075-066G
65599 8V°0LT 22/10/11 SPSTIT08 TATTIIAD/LINA AYS ONILSOH THW NODYHEL *ONI ¥ALAW YIADavd SEDIAMHS QILOVEINOD 000°0T18-0%5-06G
9%599 66°69 2Z/ST/11 2260TT-MALL LIANIAT - SI009 AIFJIVS s1008 930 SIMOAINA 000°CZHL-0¥S-066G
9%599 66° VST zZ/ST/1t ZZIE0T-MALL YIONNW/OISISSIN - SI00H AIAIVS sIo0d 950 SIROJIINN 000°ZvL-07S-066
6L599 96°0 ZZ/ST/TT ZSkSTL8680000 H3d ININAYL AIV'T sdn SIITAdNS SNIIVIHAO 000°0¥L-07G-06G
66599 96°€2Z ze/6T/1T [AA AR oG ivictelc (el a3qv/XLITIEYSIA/AAIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYR . 00€°9TL-0VS-066
78799 96°€C ZZ/10/1T 2202 YAGHIAON a3dY¥/ALITIEVSIA/FIIT HIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYR 00E°9TL-0FGS-06G
76599 A Al 14 zz/6e/11 2202 ¥adndozd ROINTId 2202 YAGWIOEd TYINIA YITIA IONYHASNI TYINIA 00Z°9TL-07G-06G
66599 L0"98 ze/6z/1t 2202 gagWaDIa d30a9¥/ALITIEYSIA/FIIT FAIT TYNOILUN NOSIAYH 00T 9TL-0¥G-066
78799 L0°98 zz/10/1T 2202 YAGWIAON d3a¥/ALITIEYSIA/FAIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-0%5-066
€9%99 p0°TZ 2¢2/T0/1T 1/21-02/TT1-€000 NOISIA/HLTYIH TIAIHS INTE SSOYO INTE /9YSIA WNEI IWOHS/NOISIA 00T*9TL-0¥G-06G
€9%99 02°9S6'T Z¢Z/T0/TIT T1/21-02/T1T-£000 NOISIA/HITYEH TAIHS INTE SSO¥D HNTH FONVINSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-0¥S-066G
FONYNILNIYW 3 SNOIIVMIJO 0%S adeq

96°%09 ‘2 NOILVMISINIRAY 9¢€¢ 3deg Io4 Tejog
91599 06°L9 ZZ/10/11 L20-ZZ €/FONUNAINIVA €3M - SININISYNGWIZM HOEL JATHSNMOL SVWOHI OJI4d0 SEITAANS ONILYEId0 000°SHL-9€G-066
LLS99 0L 918 ZZ/ST/TIT 202 '8 HEAWIAON HALYM - €L2# IIWNEJ FOVISOd NTIAE HEOIA¥IAS TYISOd S 'n SEITddNS SNILVIHAIO 000°0FL-9€5-06G
86799 LE"98 2Z/T0/11 L86L9 /I¥ASNI/QTOA - STIIE YALYM WEEOLOO dH¥OD ONILINI¥A QIOWIFY SAITddNS ONIIVEIA0 000°0FL-9€G6-06G
76799 06°21 22/10/11 T00-9.68600 ZITOHOS - dWYLIS XYYION FOIJA0 SSTUAXE INTHd SIITAANS SHNILWVNIAO 000°0FL-9€5-06G
76799 6G6°F 2e/10/11 T00-¥768600 Mdd - SAITAANS FIIAI0 HFDIJI0 SSHUAXT INTHd SEITddNS HNIIVYIAO 000°07L-9€5-066
6599 Sv°9€ 22/10/11 T00-2L68600 SEITddNS FDIJI0 HJIJAJIO SSTIYAXH INI™Ud SEITAdNS ONILVIIIO 000°0vL-9€£G6-06G
66599 €1°€2 ze/ez/1t 2202 ¥adnadIa a3a¥/ALITIGYSIA/FIAIT FIIT TUYNOILUN NOSIAYH 00E"9TL-9E€G-066
8799 €1°€C z2z/10/11 Z220Z 9IgWIAON d3a¥/ALITIEYSIA/IAIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00€"9TL-9E£5-066
6599 v0'LZT ze/6e/1t 220C 9IEWIADIA WNINTYd 2202 YASWIDIA TYINIA YITIA HONYEASNI TYINIA 00Z°9TL-9E€G-066
66599 0S°9L cz/ee/1t 220z YIENIDEA a3a¥/XLITIEVSIA/FIIT HIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T"9TL-9€G-06G
8799 05°9L gz/T0/1T 2202 9IEWIAON d3a¥/ALITIEYVSIQ/IAIT HIIT TUYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00T"9TL-9€G-066G
€9199 ZL°GT 2Z/10/1T 1/21-02/T1-€£000 NOISIA/HITVAH TIAIHS INTHE SSO¥O INTH /GYSIA WMEL I¥OHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-9€5-066G
€9%99 €8°8EG'T ¢¢/10/1T 1/21-02/1T-£000 NOISIA/HITYEH TIAIHS INTH SSOYD INTL FONVINSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-9€G5-066G
NOILWILSINIWAY 9£s 3dsa

ve zZre’‘Ly 000 3dag z04 TE30L
65599 00°00L'T C¢Z/ST/IT  1-2202 ¥IE0ID0 NOISNVAXE OSH - SAIIANIS TYOAT LANYYE OLLO dXd JOSH IISOdEd ¥IWOILSAD YT 552-000-06S
TEG99 00°000‘2 2T/ST/11 6GE89 - LIFYLS FOS 0LOT - 00S6SGLT ro¥d SSEITYEAA INV dXI OSH IISO4Id WHAWOLSND PPT°GS2-000-0665
52599 86° 1€ 2e/10/11 ZZhSZL8680000 SINIWISYE OSH - dN¥OId 9Md Sdn  dXE OSH 1IS0ddd ¥IWOILSND YT SGZ-000-065
000 3daa
aNnd YEAMAS 06S PuUng
309yD 3Junoury 21eq YD ?oTOAUT ‘0S¥ SO0TOAUT JIOpPUSA O0s®Q 8uTT “AuT IsaquinN T5

9T/1T iobeg

JMDEHD ¥3AVd :HAAL MOAHOD - AIvVd

AdZITYNENOL

2c02Z/0€/TT - 2zZ0Z/T0/1T SILYA ISOd
dIHSNMOJL SVWOHI ¥Od INMOdM¥ NOIINGIMISIA TO HDIOANI

dtysumo], sewoyy :gq

J9dIdd :x9sn
WY ¥2:80 Zznz/0¢/TT



6€°820'8% FONUNILNIYW 3 SNOILV¥IA0 0% 3dad 104 Te3OL

22599 6T°6 2Z/T0/TT 2202 T ¥IEWIAON STITAANS/NAT ALLId ANAJ TYEEANID ID ONINIVEI 3 NOILYONAX 000°096-075-06G
ELPI9 90°02T 2z/10/11 96656¢C dWOD SHAMYOM TYNOILYdNDD0 INYNIAOD SNOANYITIADSIN 000°966-0¥5-06G
ZLy99 00°026'6 2z/10/1T vs12e ¥d SNITYYAS - QYT YAMAS 7T ‘ONILYAYOXE ¥YIJ00D SNOILOENNOD QILOVIINOD 000°6£6-065-06G
L0699 6v°LZE'T z2z/10/11 99LE£T8Y8 TANd TISIIA/SYD ONI XaM/AYMAIIAS TENd TASAIA 3 SUYD 00T 8€6-075-06G
82999 66 €2 zz/62/1t 2202 YAIWIAON FONUNZINIYW/SYIVdT™ STIOLS OSI ASNIJXT ATOIHIA 000°8€6-075-06G
9L599 TL°GET 2Z/ST/11 92v9¥02 Mdd - QC ¥IAVYOS INIWIINDE ALNNOD-IHL ASNAAXE FTOIHIA 000" 8£6-065-06G
69599 L6°8C 2e/st/11 2202 ¥ad0Ld0 AYII/MAA - FONUNAINIVW FTIOIHIA TT FEAT MOIND SATHIHS ISNAIXE FTOTHIA 000°8£6-0¥5-066G
€€5999 197200 T 2Z/ST/11 L6¥%2Z Mdd - 0S§2-d QY¥0d 2Z0Z - ¥IVddY TTI0D OlAY dNOWATY €0€ ISNIAIXA FATOIHIA 000°8€6-075-06G
6Lb99 G9°262 zz/10/11 12912z N INAL/ONIYAS €202 ¥MOd AQUIY WIMOW dINDI ¥IMOd S, NYWIIOH ASNIIXT FTOIHIA 000°'8£6-065-066G
p9b99 T9°8SL 2zZ/10/11 6LEC Mdd - 0SzZd QY¥0d 6102 - YIVAEY TIOD OLAY ANOWAIY €O€ ASNIIXE FTOTHAA 000°'8£6-065-06G
91599 L9991 zz/10/11 L20-2Z €/FONUNIINIVW €3M - SINIWISUNEGWIEY HOAL JIHSNMOL SYWOHI SINANATIOY FONYNIINIYHW 000°9€6-075-06G
10699 00°009 zZZ/10/11 GEEPTIMLSO - OAS TINIVYAJO/FONUNALNIVW TYONNY ‘TIM MM TIHI - MUNIOVS SININITIOY FAONYNIINIVN 000°9€6-075-066G
10599 00°00F 22/10/11 PEEPIMLSO - DAS TINIVMEJIO/IONUNAINIVW TYANNY TIM MM FHL - MYNIOYS SINIWIATUOY TONYNIINIVW 000°9€6~075-066G
T0599 00°00F 2z/10/11 6TEFPTMLSO - OAS TINIVIEIO/IONUNIAINIVW TYANNY TIM MM FHI - MYNIOVYS SINAWATYOY TONYNIINIYW 000°9€6-075-065
T0S99 00°009 zZZ/10/11 9TEVTIMLSO - OAS TINIVIEJO/AONUYNIINIVA TYANNY TIM MM FHL - MUNIOVYS SININATIOY FTONYNILINIYW 000°9€6-0¥5-06G
10599 00°009 2z/10/11 00EFTMLSO0 - OAS TNIVIAJO/AONYNIINIVW TYANNY TIM MM IHL - MUNIOVS SINANATIOY TONYNIINIVH 000°9€6-075-065S
10699 00°00% ze/10/1t G6ZPTMLSO - OAS TINIVYAJO/IONUNAINIVA TYANNY TIM MM FHI - MUNIOVUS SINIWATIOY TONYNIINIYW 000°9€6-0¥5-06G
82999 LO"EO0T ze/62/1t 2207 YEEWIAON FONUNIINIVH/ SUIVITA SEJOLS OSL FONYNIINIVN/ SYIVITT 000°0€6~0¥5~06S
S1999 817091 ze/6c/1t 2202 YATWIAON SAQYYNTW/ JOTANYS /NZRY / dHSENIN MNVE FIVIS FONYNIILNIVW/ SUIVdHL 000" 0€E6-07S5-06S
86599 00°16¢ ze/62/1t 88ET 94 NOILYILS dWOAd - ¥IVAEY °ONI OI¥IODITE AAQIT FONUNILNIVW/ SHIVATT 000°0€6-075-066G
L6599 00°€T6’€E ze/6e2/1t 6P6EEY FOYMES - p# NOILVLS - ¥IVAAY NI SIIMISNANI XQINNIN HONYNIINIYW/ SUIVdTI 000°0£6-065-06G
$9599 G2 102 22/ST/11 969-220T €/¥9ILSIONOTO d ¥ AVNE/YILSADNOTO M ALIDS MYIMOMNIVS "€°Y¥ FONYNIINIVN/ SYIVdTT 000°'0€6~-085-06G
29599 00-02¢€ gZ/ST/11 22-v0TEOT Q¥ IOIIV¥D 0G08 - Y¥OM ALEMONOD O¥dWI 3 SIWOH AIITYND FONYNIILNIVN/ SUIVIT 000°0€6-075-066G
€9599 bbZhE 2eZ/ST/11 2207 YIIWIAON FONUNILINIYW/SYIVdT 10d3d FWOH FONYNALNIVA/ SYIVITT 000°0€6-005-06G
92599 TZ°88§ ze/10/1t T67GGT Mdd - YOLINOW AaNY¥€ HIDYITOA OIY¥ M00g40T1dYsn HONUNIINIVW/ SYIVdTT 000°0€6-0¥5-068G
92599 8T LVT ze/10/11 £502FT Mda - INIVd M0093NTEYSN FONUNALNIYW/ SUIVATT 000°0€6-0%5-06G
12599 T6°GhT 2e/10/11 2202 ¥™doLo0 HONYNILNI YW/ SUIYdTY STIOLS ISL FONYNIINIVW/SHIVARY 000°0€6-07G-06G
€1599 0T €9 2e/10/11 ZzZ0Z ¥dd0ILD0 J/ANOLSIWIT/TIIOSAOL/MOI¥E AIAVEONA ONI IS3N0D INOLS FONUNIINIVW/ SHIVdTT 000°0£6-065-06G
0TS99 89°%T zz/10/11 2207 9adoLdo dTHSYAGWIAN/ JOLHSYTdS /NZWY/ANOD MNYE FILYIS FONYNIINIYW/SHIYATY 000°0€6-075-06G
90599 b9 €6G 22/10/11 L95692010 Mdd - SETHIALIVE HOIVYANED X€AlS OF % INV¥E OIJIINIIOS FONYNIINIYW/ SHIYdTA 000" 0€6-065-06G
T0S99 00°00F 22/10/11 66ZPTMLSO - OAS TNIVNEJO/IONYNAINIYA TYONNY TIM MM HHL - MUNIDYS FONYNILNIVW/SHIVATY 000°0€6-075-066G
96799 06°L82 2z/10/11 r0€-2201 AWNE 3 YALSIONOTO ALIOS,MYIMOMIVS °€°¥ FONYNIINIYW/SHIVARY 000°0€6-075-06G
96799 00°00€ 22/10/11 €0€-2201 ¥d ¥AISEONOTO  ALIDS,MYIMOMNIVS “€°¥ FONYNIILNIVW/ SHIVITE 000°0€6-075-06G
96799 06" LWL ZZ/10/11 z0€-2201 €4 NOILVLS IJIT ALIDS,MNYIMOMIYS ‘€'Y FONUYNILNIVW/ SEIVATL 000°0€6-075-06G
96799 00°0G6¥ 2z/10/11 T0€-2201 ANE ? YALSIONOTO  ALIOS,MYIMOMIVS "€°¥ FONUNILNIVH/ SUIVATT 000" 0€6-065-06G
96999 0E"PED ‘T 2z/10/11 00€-220T dMI INO NYHI HAMAS AUYLIUNYS 2202 ALIOS,MYIMOMIVS '€°d FONYNIINIVH/SUIVATE 000°'0£6-065-0665
96799 0G"EEG’S zz/10/11 662-220T dMI INO NYHI ¥AMAS AYYLINYS 220C ALIOS MYIMOMIVS "€°¥ TONYNILNIYN/SHIVATE 000 0€6-065-066
96799 06°850°G ze/10/11 862-220T1 dMI ILNO NYHI ¥IMIS AUYLINYS 2202 ALIDS MYIMOMIVS €'Y FONUYNIINIVW/ SYIVdTT 000°0€6-0v5~-06G
68599 v0°98 2z/62/11 €S0PFSPIT20T ay ¥EAIY N 8Z6T - TTII€ XIITIIN 0D X9¥ANT SUAWNASNOD SAILITIIN 000°026~-0%5-06G
68599 00°9T zz/62/11 LB86E€TS02S20¢C ad ¥ANYITO N G0GT - TTI€ ALITILIN 0D A9¥ANE SYAWASNOD SAILITILIA 000°026-075-06G
68599 80°G0T zz/62/11 OPIFPTS025202 ¥MA A¥IGYIANAHL GGLT - TIIE ALITILIN 00 X9¥ANZ SHIWASNOD SAILITILIN 000°026-0%5-066G
68599 Lz 62 zz/62/11 Lp8G8786920¢C ay ¥IATY N €262 - TIId ALITIIN 0D XOYANI SHIWASNOD SATIITILIN 000°026-065-06G
68599 8€°L9E ze/62/11 8EE6VPFSOEDT gy SYWOHL N 00Z€ - T1I€ AIITIIN 0D X9¥ANI SHIWASNOD SAILITILN 000°026-065-06G
68599 96°82¢ zz/62/11 G9H9TZTOTIS0Z IS ANITIAVW 89LL - TIIE AIITIIN 00 X9¥ANT SUAWASNOD SAILITIIN 000°026-0¥5-066G
68699 66 ETIT'T zz/62/11 LT90LT9¥SS0Z 0N Q¥ MWANVATO N G0GT - TII€ ALITILIN 0D X9¥EANT SHIWASNOD SEIIITILIN 000°026-075~066G
68599 18°1S zz/62/1t 66GETBSET0T Q9 ¥IATY N bp6E - TTIE ALITIIA 0D XD¥EANI SHIWNSNOD SATLITILA 000°026-075-06S
68599 19°96 ze/6z/11 92288LH25902 Q¥ SYWOHI N 0€S% - TII€ ALITILN 00 ADYANZT SUIAWASNOD SEILITILIN 000°026-0v5-066G
68599 T9°9LT zz/62/11 89799GL68T02 ad WYHWED § p6pT - TIIE ALITIIO 0D ADYEANT SWIWASNOD SAILITIIN 000°026-0v5-06G
68599 82°09T1 ze/62/1t G9Z9€GZPEZOZ YA ¥ALSIAONOTO F 62T - TIIE ALITIIN 00 XA9¥INT SWIWASNOD SAIIITIIA 000°026-0¥S-066G
68599 80°€9 ze/ez/1t 102215025202 QY YEWIOM NYA 0b8 - TIIE ALITILA 0D ADYEANA SHIWASNOD SAILITIIN 000°026-075-066G
68599 6€°TLZ zz/62/11 GOb69EPFEEDT ¥a MY¥YLS & 02 - TIIE ALITILO 0D AO¥EANI SHIWASNOD SAILITIIN 000°026-095-06G
FONUYNAINIVH 3 SNOILWMEAO 0bS 3deq

aNnd ¥IMAS 065 pund

AO03yD Junoury 23ed JUyD 90TOAUT *0S8Q 90T0AUT IOPUSA 0sag SUTT -"AUuT IaqumpN TI9

MOEHD ¥EA¥d :EJXL MOEHO - AIYd

9t/2Tt

:abeg

qdzITYNdNoL
2z02/0€/11 -

220¢/10/11 SALYA LSOd

dTHSNMOIL SYWOHL ¥O0Jd ILd0dd¥ NOILNEI¥LSIA TOD EDIOANI

nm...mﬂmn:sO_H seuwoy] :dd

d4dIEa :xes(

WY ¥2:80 220Z/0€/TT



0LY99 LZ 62 22/10/11 S06TECPEBYOC  HASSYMVEVILIL S9%6 - TIId ALITILIO 0D XO¥WIANA SHIWASNOD SEILITILA 000°026-07G5-166G
ST999 98°66¢ ze/62/11 220T JIEWINON SAQUYNIN/ IOTANYS / NZWY / dHS EHIAN MNVE EIY¥IS ~ SNOILUDINAWWOD SSATHMIM 00T°058-07G-16S
0TS99 8T TPT 2Z/T0/11 2202 9a=dolL00 dIHSYILGWAN/ dOLHSYTAS /NZWY/ANOD MNVE FIVIS  SNOIIVOINAWWOD SSHTAYIM 00T"068-0¥S-16G
ST999 6€° ¢z zz/62/11 2202 YAIRIAAON SAQYYNIN/ IOTANYS / NZWY/ dHS EHIR MNVE FIVILS ANOHAATIL 000°068-07S-16S
62999 9¢°9§ 22/62/11 291528680000 dn¥oId 9¥d sdn SADIA¥IS TYNOISSHTIONd 000" LT8-00G-T6G
91599 06°50€ zZ/T0/1T L20-2Z €/FONUNIINIVA €3M - SININISUAGWIZY HOEL dTHSNMOI SYWOHL SEDIANES AILOVEINOD 000°0T8-0%S-T6S
08799 GE'FT 2Z/10/11 T99L9F%ECTI IDIAYES FYOOD IAYAS LIJINIE AFIATOSI SADIAYIAS ATLOVHINOD 000°018-0%5-T6G
65799 87 °0LT 2z/10/11 SPSTITO08 TATTID/LINA A¥S ONILSOH TEW NOJVIE *ONI ¥ILIAW ¥IODAYL SEDIANAS dFIOVEINOD 000°0T8-0¥5-T6S
9%S99 00°0L 2Z/ST/TT CC60TT-MdLL LLIIIAT - SI009 ALIIVS sS1009 30 SWHOJAINN 000°2¥L-0FS-16S
97599 66° VST 2Z/ST/11 ZZTIE0T-MALL YIONAW/OJDSISSAN - SI00L AIIIYS s100€ €30 SIROAINA 000°2FL-0bG-T66
6L599 96°0 2Z/ST/TT ZSVSZL8680000 994 INIWAYd FIVT sdn SEITddNS ONILIVEIJ0 000°07L-07G-T16S
66599 96°€2 zz/62/11 2202 9IgnIdId a3a¥/ALITIEYSIA/HIIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00€°9TL-0%S-T6S
78799 96°€2 zZz/10/11 220C YIGWIAON a3aY/ALITIEYSIA/HIIT FJIT TYNOIIUN NOSIAYH 00€°9TL-0¥S-T6S
76599 Zv°8ee z2/62/11 220z 9agWdodd WOIWEEd 2202 MIEWIDIA TYINIA YITIA FONVINSNI TYINIA 002 9TL-0bS-T16S
66599 L0°98 zz/62/11 2202 9agwaonad d3aY¥/ALITIEYSIA/FIAIT FIIT TUYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00T°9TL-0FS-T6S
8799 L0°98 2Z/10/11 220C 9AgNIAON a30¥/ALITIEYSIA/HFIIT FIIT TYNOILUN NOSIAYH 00T°9TL-0FG-T6G
€9%99 0 12C ¢Z/T0/TIT T1/21-02/1T-£000 NOISIA/HIIVEH TAIHS INTH SSOMO FNTE /9VYSIA WNEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-0¥S-T6S
€9%99 02°9G66 T ¢Z/T0/TT 1/21-02/1IT-£000 NOISIA/HITIVEH THIHS FINTd SSO¥D FNTH IONVINSNI HITVIH 000°9TL-0%S-T16S
FONUNIINIVH 3 SNOIIWYEAO 0vS 3dea

16°292'6 NOILWILSINIWNAY 9£G 3dag xo3 Te3ol
21599 €6°LS9'9 2Z/10/11 06CLFPOTT-T9L S YIIYM OITHENd - 08G90 NSSM - €£20Z NY¥DIHOIW Jd0 HIVIS SINA 3 JTIHSYAIWIW 000" ¥08-9€G-T6G
91699 06°L9 2Z/T0/TT LZ0-¢¢ €/FONUNAINIVA 93M - SININISUNEWITY HOEI JTHSNMOL SYWOHI OIJLJI0 SAITAANS ONILIVYEAO 000°G¥L-9EG-T6S
LLS99 TL°9TS ZZ/ST/TIT 202 '8 YIAWIAON YALYM - €L2# LINYEd IOVLISOd NINd FIIANES TYISOd S 'n SIITAANS INILVEIJO 000" 0FL-9EG-T6S
86799 8€°98 ZZ/10/1T1 LB6LS /IMISNI/QTOL - STIIE HIALYM WAGOILOO d¥0D ONIINI¥A ATOWITY STITIANS ONIIVEILO 000°0FL-9EG-T6S
76799 06721 22/T0/11 T00-9.68600 ZIINHDS - dWYLIS AYYION HIIJJI0 SSTYAXT INTHd SEITAANS SNIIVYHAO 000" 0FL-9ES-T6S
76999 6G° P 22/10/11 T00-¥768600 Mdd - SAITAANS IDIAI0 FDTII0 SSTUIKE INIUd SAITAdNS ONIIVYIO 000" 0¥L-9€S-T6S
76799 Sv°9¢ ZZ/10/11 T00-ZL68600 S¥ITddNS FDIIIO IADIJAIO SSTYAXH INTHd SEITAdNS SNIIVYIJO 000°07L~-9ES-T6S
66599 €1°€C 22/6Z/1T1 2202 9IgndIoIa a3a¥/ALITISYSIA/IITIT FITT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00E"9TL-9ES-T6S
78799 €1°€2 ZZ/T0/11 2202 JAWIAON d3aY¥/ALITIEYSIA/FIIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYKW 00E"9TL-9ES-T6S
76599 v0°LZT ze/6z/1t [AATAR o Civictelc (et WOINIYd 2202 YIIWIDIA TYINId YITIA HONVINSNI TYINIA 00Z°9TL-9E€G-T6G
66599 06°9L zz/62/11 [AATAR o Civictekc (et a30¥/ALITIEYSIA/IIIT FJIIT TUYNOIIYN NOSIAYW 00T"9TL-9€G-16G
8799 05°9¢L 22/10/11 2202 YIEWIAON a3aY¥/XLITIEYSIA/HAIT FJAIT TYNOIIYN NOSIAYKW 00T 9TL-9€G-T6S
€9%99 ZL ST 2Z/10/1T 1/21-02/TT-£000 NOISIA/HLIYIH TAIHS INTd SSOWD HNTd /IYSIA WML INOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-9€G-T6G
€9%99 €8°8EG'T 2Z/T0/TIT T1/21-02/1T-£000 NOISIA/HLTVYEH TIAIHS FNTd SSO¥D ANTH FONVINSNI HITVIH 000°9TL-9€G-T6S
NOIIWMISINIWAY 9¢€S 3daqa

GE“CI6’‘T 000 3dad z03 TEIOL
80599 06°690'2 zZ/10/1T LZZLTZ M STOOHOS XITIVA NUMS - dMI SYWOHI "ONI dno¥o ¥YADIAS VYA NUMS IISOdEd WIWOISND €PT°G5Z-000-T6S
10999 6G°28% zz/ee/1t 20zLgel /T0/L0 - €# - WOINENA dWOD SYINHOM SHWHANMOM TYAIDINAK IN WSNIAHOD SNYRMM¥OM OL INd 0GL"TEZ-000-166G
Zrs99 9662 ZZ/ST/TT 2202/ST/TIT SVOLOO-ITIFH :3UNOOD® I0F punjisl gn ATNAIAL ‘NOSHEID ¥ILYM-Z0 000°20Z2-000-166G
07599 v LG TZ/ST/1T Z20Z/ST/TT €ZLLOO-AI¥YM :3UNODDE I0JF punjyasax gn NOMAW ‘¥3IS0d ¥ALYM SI¥-F0 000°202-000-166G
LLV99 9z°182 2Z/T0/11 Z202/T0/1T GEPBOO-IYYD :3UNOOD® I0J punjisi gn TILON MIIA IOILVYD ¥ILYM-TO ooo.momuooouwmm
000 3daa
aNnd YII¥M T6S pung

86°6€Z'06T dNQd ¥IMIS 06S PUNd Iod Te3Of

——

6€£°%92'C6 TOYINOD TYIIdYD 006 3ded z0d Tejol
€1999 79°8LT‘E zz/62/11 6GLLTZ OTd 9 ON NOILYLS dWNd - dMI SYWOHL “ONI dN0¥9d ¥IAIILS SILNIRIAOYIWI TYIIAYD 000" FL6-006-06G
L6S99 00°€E¥9 ‘€G z2/62/11 8V6EE9 9# NOILVLS dWAd - IOL¥d WWHd NI SITYISNANI AQINNEN SINIWIAOYAWI TYLIAYD 000°¥L6-006-066G
80599 GL"L80’S 2zZ/10/11 ZSCLTZ AO0Td 94 NOIIYLS dWAd - dMI SYWOHL *ONI dnoy¥od ¥IDIdS SINIWIAOHAWI TYLIAYD 000" ¥L6-006-06S
Z8799 00°sse’o¢€ TZ/10/11 STTEEY 9# NOILVLIS dWNd - ID0¥d VWEd NI SATYISOANI AQENNIN SININIAOMAWI TYIIAYD 000°7L6-006-06S
TOYINOD TVYLIdYD 006 3dad
aNQd ¥EMIS 066G Pung

309YyD junoury 231ed Jyn 90TOAUT ‘0S8 9oTOAUT IOpUSA

9T/€T

:abeg

MDEHD ¥3AVd :EdAL MOIHD - AIvd
dEZITYNINOL
¢202/0€/TT - zz0Z/T10/TT SAIYA 1SOd

dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥Od IMOd™Y NOILAGINISIA T9 dOIOANI

083 SUTT ‘AUT IsqunN T9

drysumo], sewoyy, :gq

HIAIHAG :aesn
WY ¥Z:R0 7ZZ07Z/nc/TT



000 21daa

aNnd IsNATY TYSIDINAW 965 PuUndg

TP L0V ‘019 aNnd ¥EIYM 166 Pund Iod TR3O0L
G1°2€2'866G FONYNIINIYW 3 SNOILWYEdO 0bS 3dsa Iod Te3ol

22599 0Z'6 2Z/T0/11 2Z0Z T ¥EEWIAON S¥I7ddNS/NAd ALIZd ANAJ TVHEANID Ik ONINIWYI 3 NOIIYONAd 000'096-0bS-T16G
ELP99 L0021 22/10/11 966552 dWOD SYINYOM TYNOILYANDD0 INUYNIAOD SNOANYTIIDSIN 000'956-0¥S-16G
66799 00°606'6 2Z/10/11 €0LBTT ©L6'0EL6 - SDOAS YALUM SNOT TIVISNI VYAYOXH SUIHIOYH HAAHOY SNOILOINNOD dILIOTYHINOD 000°6£6-07S-T6S
66799 00°0GF ‘T ZZ/10/11 Z698TT & N GISGZ - OAS MALYM IMOHS TIYLISNI VYAYOXHT SHIHIOME IAHOY SNOILOENNOD QIIIWUINOD 000°6£6-0%S-T6S
zZLp99 00°0G% ‘T 22/10/11 GGTZZ 4 SNITIYAS - HOIAWES HALYM TIVLSNI T ‘ONIIVAYOXE WIJ00D SNOILDENNOD QALIVILNOD 000°6£6-0%G-T6S
L0G99 67°LZE'T 2Z/10/1T1 99LETBYS8 TINd TISIIA/SYD ONI XdM/AYMAIIAS TINd TISIIA 3 SYD 00T 8E£6-0FG-16S
82999 00°¥%Z ze/6e/1t 2202 YIGWAAON FONYNIINIVH/SHIVATY SHYOLS JSIL ASNEAXE FATOIHIA 000" 8E6-0FG-T6G
9L599 0L GET zZz/ST/11 9Zv9r0Z Mdd - dr ¥IAY¥OS  INIWJINOZT ALNNOD-IHL ISNAIXE ATOIHIA 000 8£6-0¥5-T6G
69699 8682 22/6T/11 2202 ¥3E0L00 FMIA/MAd - TONUNEINIVW FTOIHEA TT FE0T MOIND SATIIHS ISNIAXT FTOTHIA 000'8£6-0¥G-16G
£€699 19°20%'T 22/ST/11 L6VT Mdd - 0S§Z-d Q¥0d zz0Z - ¥IVdEY TTI0D OLNY dANOWJIY €0€ ISNIAXT FTOIHIA 000°8£6-0FG-T6G
6L599 P9°26C 2z/10/11 12912z 0 INAL/ONINAS €Z0Z ¥Od AQYIY MAMOW dINDA ¥EAMOA S,NYWIIOH ASNAIXA FATOIHIA 000°8E6-0%G-T6S
¥9%99 Z9°86GL 2z/10/11 6LHT Mdd - 0Gzd Q¥0d 6T0Z - ¥IVdAY TIOD OINY ANOWATd €Od ASNEAXT FITOIHIA 000°8€6-05-T6G
91699 L9°991 zz/10/11 L20-22 €/FONYNIINIVH €3M - SINIWISHNGWITY HOEL dIHSNMOL SYWOHL SINIWITIOY HONUNILNIVH 000°9€6-0vG-16G
10699 00°00F zz/10/11 9EEPTMLGO - OAS TINIVYIJO/FONUYNIAINIVA TYANNY TIM MM HHL - MUNIOVYS SINIFNITIOVY HONUNIINIYW 000°9€6-0VS-T16G
10699 00°00¥ 2z/10/11 862V IMLS0 - OAS TINIVHIJO/IONUNIINIVW TYANNY TIM MM FHL - MUNIOVS SININITYOY TONUNILNITN 000°9€6-0%5-T6G
10599 00009 22/10/11 96ZVTMLGO - OAS INIVMIJO/HONUYNIINIVH TUANNY TIM MM FHI - MUNIOYS SININITIOV TONUNIINIVH 000°9€6-0%5-T6G
82999 80°€0T zz/62/11 22027 YIGWIAON HONYNHALNIYH/ SUIYATY SAMOIS OSI FONYNTINIVN/ SYIVdTT 000°0€6-0%5-T165
61999 LT 09T zz/62/11 2202 YIEWIAON SAQUYNIN/ LOTANYS /NZWY / JHSEWAW MNYE TILYLS FONYNIINIVH/SHIVdTE 000°0£6-0¥G-T6S
56599 00°00% z2/62/11 8566500 dd - SIACAD/YANYITO - TTIYD TOIAWIS DIMIOETE NOLTIWVH FONYNILNIYN/ SYIVdTY 000°0€6-07S-166G
26699 00°SLL'T ge/62/1T zzize a¥d SYWOHL N p68€ - XOd €9nd 7T ‘ONIIYAYOXE ¥EJI00D FONYNILNIVH/SUIVdTE 000°0€6-0%5-T16G
$9599 GZ°'102 2e/ST/11 969-2Z0T €/¥ILSIAONOTO I 3 AWHE/YALSIONOTO M ALIDS,MYIMOMIVS "€°¥ FONYNIINIVW/SIIVdTY 000°0€6-0%S-T6S
29699 00°0z¢€ zz/sT/11 2Z-%01€E0T Q¥ IOILYYD 0508 - MYOM FITJONOD O¥AWI 3 SIWOH XIITYND FONYNIINIVW/ SYIVATI 000°0£6-05-T6G
19699 00°202 22/ST/11 T00-%216600 Mdd - SYEONVH ¥oOod HIOIAI0 SSEYAXA INI¥d FONYNILNIVH/SYIVdIY 000°0£6-07S-T66G
26699 00°0%8 zz/ST/11 LEGSEODS Mdd - STITAANS IONUNAINIVH HATYA 3 FIId NYOIHOIW FONYNILNIVH/ SUIVdTI 000°0€6-07S-T6G
25699 00°070°'2 z2/ST/11 T0-¥GZSE0S Mdd - STITIANS FONYNIINIVW HATYA 3 FdId NYDIHOIW FONYNILNIVW/ SYIVdTT 000°0£6-0bS-T6S
z5699 00°'98L ze/ST/1T 89GSE0S Mdd - SIITAANS FONUNIINIYW FATYA 3 FdId NYOIHOIW FONYNILNIYW/ SYIVdTY 000°0€6-0%¥S-T6S
25699 00°02ZL 2Z/ST/11 T0-€£0EGE0S Mdd - SHTITAINS FONYNIINIYW HFATYA 3 FJId NYDIHOIW FONYNILNIYW/ SUIVITd 000°0€6-0%5-T6G
£6G99 Gh zZhe 22/ST/11 2202 YIEWINON FONUNTINIVA/ SUIVdTT 10d3a IWOH FONUNILNIYW/ SYIVdTI 000°0€6-07G-T6G
925699 -  0F°LEY zz/10/11 0€E8LYT Mdd - INIYd MOOgINTAYSA HONYNILNIYW/ SYIVdT 000°0€6-07G-16S
92699 8T LFT 2Z/T0/1T €£S02FT Mdda - INIYd 3M00d3NTEYSN IONYNIINIVW/SEIVAET 000" 0€E6-07S-T6S
12699 T6°SHT zz/10/11 ZzZ0Z ¥3IE0LI0 FONUNIINIVH/SUIVATT SEYOLS JSIL FONYNILNIVW/ SYTYdTS 000°0£6-0¥5-T6S
£1699 TT°€9 Zz/10/11 2202 ¥¥E0I00 J/ENOLSIWIT/TIOSAOL/NOINE QIAVIONE ONI ISEND INOLS FONYNILNIVW/SHIVdTAY 000°0€6-0%5-T6G
0TG99 89° %1 zz/10/11 2202 ¥IE0LO0 dTHSYEINAN/ JOLHS YIS/ NZWY/ANOD MNVE FIVLS FONYNILNIVW/SYIVATY 000°0£6-0¥G-16S
L8H99 05°€06'6 2zZ/10/11 €0EGEOS SIITAANS FONUYNAINIYW HATYA 3 FdId NUOIHOIW FONYNTLNI YN/ SYIVdMI 000°0£6-0P5-T6G
L8F99 00°0v0'2Z z2/10/11 ySZSE0S SEITAANS FONUNIINIYW HATYA 3 FdId NYOIHOIW TONYNIINIYW/ SYIVdTY 000°0€£6-0b5-T16G
LBH99 00°6€6°S zz/10/11 TPITEOS SHITAANS FONYNIINIVH HATYA 3 HdId NUOIHOIW FONYNILNIVH/SHIVdTd 000°0€6-0FG-T6G
ZLB99 00°01I€’Z zz/10/11 09TZz NT ITYNYT 099L - WIVAEY OAS HIILYM T ‘ONILYAYOXE YIJ00D AONYNILNIYW/ SYIYdTT 000°0€6-0¥G-T6G
9€£699 9Z°6EV'E6 z2/ST/11 2202/1€/01 FAY IOILWYD €0L9 - IIDYSA MUNIOYS J0 ALID  ALID FANES OL SSANIAYIY 00T°LZ6-0VG-T16G
9£599 9Z'6EP ‘€6 22/ST/11 2202/0€/60 FAY IOILWMD €£0L9 - HADYSA MUNIOYS JO0 ALID  XLID FA¥IS Ol SSANIAYI™ 00T'LZ6-0bS-16S
9€£G699 06 6HE’LST zZ/ST/11 2202/1€/01 IAY IOIIVND €0L9 - EOVYSN MUNIOYS 40 ALID HIAILYM ONISYHOHNd 000°LZ6-0G-T16G
9€599 0E°€60‘28T Z2/ST/1T 2202/0€/60 IAY IOIIVMD €0L9 - HIYSA MUNIOYS J0 XIID ¥ALYM ONISVHO¥Nd 000°LZ6-07G-16G
68599 Lz 62 zz/62/11 ZT9LTIKPBBGENZ  HASSYMVAVILIL S9b6 - TIIE ALITILIN 0D X9¥EANI SYTWNSNOD SAILITILA 000°0Z26-0bG-T16G
68599 EL°G9Z zz/62/11 2028628LFF0T Q¥ WYHYMD N L9TT - TIIS ALITILIA 0D X9¥ANZ SYINNSNOD SAILITILA 000°026-0¥S-16S
68599 LZ'62 zz/62/11 91¥9€Z06TS02 ad ¥¥0 0202 - TTI9 ALITILIA 00 X9YEANI SYIAWASNOD SETLITILO 000°026-0pG-T6S
68G99 09°LLS 2z/e2/11 £966L0T66G0C ¥d SATIIHS GTZ8 - TTIH ALITILN 0D ADYEANT SYIWNSNOD SHILITILN 000°026-075-T66
vLS99 19°91 22/S1/1T /10/11-22/21/60 ad Iso¥d 0000T - TIIE ALITILIN YALYM dMI SYWOHL SAILITILA 000°026-0%G-T6S
LES99 Lz 62 Ze/ST/1T GGOPPEPFEEONT a¥ sIAATO 06€ZT - TTIIE ALITIIN 0D X9YEANI SYIWASNOD SATLITILA 000°026-0%S-T6S
FONYNIINIYW 3 SNOILWVMAJO 0% 3daa

aNnd ¥IIYM 166 Pund

308yD Junoury 23ed YD 20TOAUT *0S3Qg 9DTOoAUT IOpUBA Dsag 9uUTIT ‘AUT IaqumN T9

91/¥v1

:abeg

MOHHD ¥3dVd :JJAL MDIHD

¥z ITYENINOL

- dIiv¥d

ZZ0T/0€/TT - 220Z/10/TIT SILVA LSOd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥04d L¥0ddd NOILNEIMLSIA T9 ADIOANI

drysumo] sewoyl, :4d
d9aI1yaa -aesc
WY ¥2¢:80 2202/0€/T1



l

08 pee’se

l

08°veE‘ST

l

dNQd XYI £0L PUNd I0d TE3OfL

000 3dag 104 TR3OL

T1999 9T1°€20'9 ze/6e/1t 2202 9AWWAS 2¢/ST/T1-22/82/0T - SINIWAYA XYL NSYIMI AINOOD MYNIOYS HES AINAOD MUNIOVS OL E0d 00% *222-000-£0L
50599 L8 6ELL 2Z/T0/11 220T ¥IWWAS €2/92/01-22/pT/0T - SINAWAYA XVl NSYIYL AINAOD MYNIOYS HS AINAOD MUNIOWS OI HAA 00%"222-000-£0L
01999 0Z°L98'% zz/62/1t 2202 YIAWKNS ¢¢/ST/11-22/8Z/0T - SININAYA XWI OSYIYI AINAOD MUNIOVS NI ALNAOD MYNIOUS OL FAd 000°222-000-£0L
v0599 p0° G529 zZz/10/11 2202 YIWWAS ¢2/92/01-2¢/P1/0T - SINIWAYd XYL OSVENI AINNOD MUNIOYS NI AINAOD MYNIOYS OL End 000°222-000~-£0L
00999 86°G0¥ 22/62/TT ¢z02/62/TT Z1ZT-v0-E£-2T-8C PUNFay Xeg ums gz0gz ITLIL ALNAOD THI SHH FTEYAYd SINNODIY 000°202-000-£0L
89799 Z0°€€ 2zZ/10/11 220Z/T0/TT 992Z-vZ-€-2T-8Z PUNIay Xel ums zz0gz YIMOIOIA ‘NVIISINHD FTAYAYd SINNODOY 000°Z0Z-000-£0L
99199 €6°0T 2Z/10/T1 ¢202/T0/1T TET-LZ-£-ZT-8Z PUNJdY XBL WNS ZZ0Z A¥YW 3 O QUYMAZ ‘AY¥YD HTAYAYd SINNODDY ooo.momlooo-mOh
000 3dsa
aNQd XYL €0L pung

66°622 aNNd XDOTONHOAL €09 PUung Iod TRIOL

——

66°62¢C 000 3dag@ 104 TE3OL
01599 00°09 2z/10/11 2202 ¥I90I00 d THSYHEWIN/ dOTHS YIS/ NZWY/ ANOD MNVE JIVLS IWITYOV IM0ddAS TUYMIJIOS 00E°S¥L-000-£09
ST999 66°69T 2z/6T/1T 2202 9IINIAON SAQYYNIN/ LOTANYS /NZWNY/ dHSENIN MNYE ILVLS  STYVNIHAINEd 3 SHALNJROD omm.mvw-ooo-%oo
000 3dea
aNnd X9O0TONHOAL €09 pungd

LT 0LT ‘9L aNnd FSNIFY TY4IDINOW 96S PUnd Iod Telol

———

LT 0LT 9L 000 3daq xog Te3OL
91599 99°991 22/10/11 820-22 HONUNIINIVA €3M - SININISHNGWIZY HOIL dIHSNMOL SYWOHL SINIWITIOY TONYNIINIVH 000°9€6-000-96S
rS599 09°TEL ze/s1/11 TZETE62000 ONI¥VHH DITENd/SADIION DITEnd dNo¥d YIQIWN FAITH SEDIION TYOIAT 000°006-000-965
86799 6T1°086'T Zz/10/11 61289 HSNAEY TYAIDINAW - YHIIAT INIATSTY d90D ONIINI¥A QTOWRIHY SEJIION TYOIT 000°006-000-965
88%99 Zzrzee'sL C¢Z/T0/1T 2202 YAEWIIJATS SIDIAYES FLSYM AITOS ¥HEWALIAS OV FLSYM NYOTHOIN QIR LOVYINOD FSNATd 000°808-000-966
88799 00°2S 2¢/10/11 2202 YAIWALATS SHDIANAS JILSYM ITOS WAEWALIAS NV ILSYM NYOTHOIN AIN TIIS - SITIAdNS ONIIVYEJO 000°0%L-000-966G
10999 05" L zz/62/11 90cLezzL /T0/L0 - €# - WOINIYd AWOD SUINMOM SYIMIOM TYAIDINOW IW USNIAWOD SNYWMYOM Ol Fnd 0SL"TEZ-000-966
000 3dag
aNnd gsnddd TYAIDINAW 966 pung
303YyD 3unoury 93ed Yo 90TOAMT *0s8Q 80TOoAUT IOpUaA 0saQ SUTT ‘AUl Isaqump 9

91/GT :abeq

MOFEHD ¥3EdVE :3T4AL NOIHD - dIvVd

dIZITYNINOL

Z20Z/0€/1T - ZZ0Z/T0/T1 SII¥A 1SOd
dTHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥OJd IMOd®d NOIINEIYISIA IS IOIOANI

drysumoj, sewoy] :gqg
H4dIEg :xesn
WY 72:80 ¢20Z/0€/11



PT " CI6'FPIT’T

ispung TTY I0d Te3oL

08 "FEE‘GZ aNnd XYL £0L pung
66622 aNnJd AS0TONHOAL €09 pund
LT°0LT’9L aNnd Fsnddy TYdIDINAW 965 pund
16" L0V ‘019 aNnd ¥IIYM T16S Pund
86 "6EZ'06T aNad YIAMIES 065 pung
9L°GSS’61 aNnd AYVNEIT TLZ Pund
zZi 1ieL’zt Toyany juswdoTaasd umojumod §Fz Pund
627806 'LE IDITOd-ALIIVYS DITENd LOZ Pung
LE"ZLR 'OV SNIYYYddY @I 902 pund
€L 60E°LT ANIYYdEA FWIJI-ALIIVYS 2I7d0d S0Z Pund
26°22S'TL aNAJd ONILYYEdO TYEEANIED TOT pung
09°696°2 aNnd SNI¥YATO 00T Pund
1sTe305 pung
JO3aYyD JJunowy 23ed 3UD 9@0TOoAUT *0sag =0TOoAUT IOpPUBA J0sag S[UTT "AUT IaqunpN =

91/91 tabegq

MOEHD ¥dd¥d :ddXL MOIHD - dIv¥d
QdZITYNIN0L

2z0Z/0€/1T - 2202/T0/11 SALVA LSOd
dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL Y04 I¥d0d3Y NOILNEIYLSIA T9 HIDIOANI

dtysumo], sewoy] :g
dddIEdg :aI9es|
WY 7#Z:80 220C/0€/T



11/30/2022 08:18 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 1/2
User: DEIDRE
DB: Thomas Township FROM 04/01/2022 TO 11/30/2022
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending

Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2022 Debits Credits 11/30/2022
Fund 100 CLEARING FUND
001.000 59 83,581.59 15,497,456.25 15,482,195.61 98,842.23
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 2,376,417.44 2,384,704.52 3,567,574.18 1,193,547.78
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 1,151,406.06 1,000,965.61 0.00 2,152,371.67
002.325 CASH FRANKENMUTH CREDIT UNION 0.00 250,005.00 0.00 250,005.00
002.385 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 1,282,869.30 443.97 23.15 1,283,290.12
003.375 CHERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS HUNTINGT 1,014,417.20 0.00 0.00 1,014,417.20

GENERAL OPERATING FUND 5,825,110.00 3,636,119.10 3,567,597.33 5,893,631.77
Fund 103 CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON FAMILY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 0.85 0.00 0.00 0.85
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 5,026.25 4.21 0.00 5,030.46

CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON FAMILY FUND 5,027.10 4.21 0.00 5,031.31
Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,030,661.88 25,304.71 399,885.47 656,081.12
Fund 206 FIRE APPARATUS
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 558,922.43 264.53 50,801.03 508, 385.93
Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,514,089.66 72,522.59 656,306.60 930,305.65
Fund 246 ROAD REVOLVING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 917,529.73 15,322.29 87,908.28 844,943.74
Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 173,701.61 11,785.76 79,471.05 106,016.32
Fund 265 P.S. DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 6,181.64 0.00 0.00 6,181.64
Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 539,130.04 45,240.75 217,947.24 366,423.55
003.271 CD LIBRARY 08/2016 .50 205,340.00 0.00 0.00 205,340.00

LIBRARY FUND 744,470.04 45,240.75 217,947.24 571,763.55
Fund 590 SEWER FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,488,999.48 1,240,338.04 1,929,293.49 800,044.03
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 510,697.72 1,000,428.29 0.00 1,511,126.01
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 161,598.65 14,850.00 0.00 176,448.65
002.385 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 2,506,730.25 582.48 0.00 2,507,312.73
002.386 HUNTINGTON BANK SYSTEM EXPANSION 117,933.00 0.00 0.00 117,933.00

SEWER FUND 4,785,959.10 2,256,198.81 1,829,293.49 5,112,864.42
Fund 591 WATER FUND
001.100 CLEARING CASH 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,223,101.31 3,063,919.35 3,964,700.84 322,319.82
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 758.11 0.63 0.00 758.74
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 136,343.99 15,625.00 0.00 151,968.99
002.375 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 246,548.81 327.18 20.00 246,855.99
002.385 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 1,586,847.61 563.93 0.00 1,587,411.54
002.386 HUNTINGTON BANK SYSTEM EXPANSION 266,176.00 12.92 0.00 266,188.92
002.387 CHEMICAL BANK BUSINESS CHECKING 507,706.11 103.90 25.69 507,784.32
002.390 CASH FIRST STATE BANK 246,284.98 18.42 0.00 246,303.40




11/30/2022 08:18 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 2/2
User: DEIDRE
DB: Thomas Township FROM 04/01/2022 TO 11/30/2022
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2022 Debits Credits 11/30/2022
WATER FUND 4,215,766.92 3,080,571.33 3,964,746.53 3,331,591.72
Fund 596 MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 512,978.72 1,180.32 498,662.89 15,496.15
002.385 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 106,457.17 435.49 0.95 106,891.71
MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND 619,435.89 1,615.81 498,663.84 122,387.86
Fund 603 TECHNOLOGY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 0.00 86,091.16 43,403.15 42,688.01
Fund 703 TAX FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 0.00 5,545,528.02 5,230,598.68 314,929.34
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 20,480,437.59 30,274,025.32 32,208,818.30 18,545,644.61



= [ IVE]

7%4?9;

/

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 5, 2022
SUBMITTED BY: Bob Weise, Township Supervisor
AGENDA TOPIC: Approve the Supervisor’s recommendation to reappoint

Kimberlee Beam and Patrick Lynch to the Thomas Township Planning Commission
for a term of 01/01/2023-01/01/2026.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The terms for two of the Planning Commission
members are set to expire on 01/01/2023. Both of these members, Kimberlee Beam
and Patrick Lynch have expressed an interest in continuing to serve on the Planning
Commission. Both have always fulfilled their duties and been a great asset to the
Planning Commission. I am recommending both for reappointment.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by s
supported by to reappoint Kimberlee Beam and Patrick Lynch
to the Planning Commission for a term of 01/01/2023-01/01-2026.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No







TEggusid

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 5, 2022
SUBMITTED BY: Bob Weise, Township Supervisor
AGENDA TOPIC: Approve the Supervisor’s recommendation to reappoint

Dave Duclos and Lynn McCoy to the Thomas Township Downtown Development
Authority for a term of 01/01/2023-01/01/2027.

EXPILANATION OF TOPIC: Dave Duclos and Lynn McCoy both serve on the
Downtown Development Authority with terms expiring on 01/01/2023. They have
performed their duties as DDA members admirably, as such I am recommending their
reappointment.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to reappoint Dave Duclos and Lynn McCoy to the
Downtown Development Authority for a term of 01/01/2023-01/01-2027

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No







L' A
/;W,
TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 5, 2022
SUBMITTED BY: Bob Weise, Township Supervisor
AGENDA TOPIC: Approve the Supervisor’s recommendation to reappoint

Rick Keith, James Lazzaro, Craig Leddy and Les Moeller to the Thomas Township
Construction Board of Appeals for a term of 01/01/2023-01/01/2025.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The terms of Rick Keith, James Lazzaro, Craig
Leddy and Les Moeller for the Construction Board of Appeals are all set to expire on
01/01/2023. I am recommending all of them for reappointment to the Construction
Board of Appeals at this time.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to reappoint Rick Keith, James Lazzaro, Craig

Leddy and Les Moeller to the Construction Board of Appeals for a term of
01/01/2023-01/01-2025.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No







TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 5, 2022
SUBMITTED BY: Bob Weise, Township Supervisor
AGENDA TOPIC: Approve the Supervisor’s recommendation to reappoint

Tom Kochendorfer, and Kay Kretz to the Thomas Township Board of Review as well
as Joyce Potoff from the alternate on that Board to participating member for a term of
01/01/2023-01/01-2025.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The terms for Tom Kochendorfer and Kay Kretz to
serve on the Thomas Township Board of Review will be expiring on January 1, 2023.
Since Don Milne has decided to no longer serve on the Board of Review, Joyce
Potoff will move from the alternate position into the function of a Board of Review
member. All have performed their duties as Board of Review members admirably
therefore; I am recommending their reappointment.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend of Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by supported by to reappoint
Tom Kochendorfer, Kay Kretz and Joyce Potoff to the Board of Review for a term of
01/01/2023-01/01/2025.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No







v 4

/
TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA

MEETING DATE: December 5, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Selection of Township’s Computer Services Firm for 2023/2024.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The Township has used the services of Vector Tech
Group for several years now with satisfactory service. They will continue to service the
Township’s network and individual personal computers in the main offices, Parks and
Recreation, Department of Public Works, and Public Safety buildings. We will continue
to buy blocks of time at a reduced cost which will be spread amongst all of the
departmental budgets. We are also requesting the approval to purchase a 100-hour block
of time for 2023/2024 when needed.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Letter of Interest.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend, or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to select Vector Tech Group as the Township’s
computer and network services consultant for the 2023/2024 fiscal year, and to purchase
a 100 hour block of time, when needed for 2023/2024.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No







Info@VectorTechGroup.com

A 7 0? VectorTechGroup.com
a— 989.965.9661
TECH GROUP fls i

Russel P. Taylor Wednesday, November 10th, 2021
Thomas Township

249 Miller Rd

Saginaw, Ml 48609

Dear Mr. Taylor:

We are very interested in the opportunity to provide technical services and recommendations for
Thomas Township in the upcoming year. Vector Tech Group, appreciates the partnership that has
formed as a result of the contracts awarded to us in the recent past. Vector Tech Group is one of the few
full-service technology firms in the area. Our Goal is to provide prompt, accurate, service and advice, to
our customers. We have a good track record of success at Thomas Township.

We would hope that Thomas Township will continue to Vector Tech Group as their technology servicer.
We will provide our premium support package at the discounted rates outlined below. Customers who
purchase block time receive priority service scheduling. Enclosed is our current pricing for our On-Site
Support Packages. Please review.

At the present time, Thomas Township Office has 70 hours remaining from last year’s agreement. The
Township appears to be using an average of 10 hours per month in some form of computer service to
various departments within the Township. Large projects may add to the on-site time. Our rates are

listed below.

Blocks of Service may be purchased at the following rates:

40 hours at $135.00 per hour $5,400.00
80 hours at $120.00 per hour $9,600.00
100 hours at-$115.00 per hour $11,500.00

Please feel free to contact me with any questions at my direct line, 989-573-6028

Thank you again for the opportunity to continue the partnership. We look forward to serving Thomas
Township for another year.

Sincerely,

Cody Ludlum
Technology Consultant
E-mail: codyludlum @vectortechgroup.com

Flint _ Freeland Holland
5085 Miller Rd. 9364 W, Freeland Rd. 170 Veterans Dr.
Flint, M| 48507 Freeland, M| 48623 Holland, Mi 49423






=1 [V

v 4

TS

/
TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 5, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Selection of Labor Law Attorney for 2023/2024.

EXPIANATION OF TOPIC: Annually, the Township selects its providers of
professional services for the coming fiscal year. Masud Labor Law Group has served in
the past as the Township’s labor law firm for all employment-related issues including
collective bargaining. Josh Leadford has done a great job and has expressed an interest in
continuing his services Fees will continue to be $240.00 per hour. I would recommend
continuing to use Masud Labor Law Group as our labor law attorney for the 2023/2024
fiscal year.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Letter of Interest.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend, or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to select Masud Labor Law Group as the Township’s
Labor Law Attorney for the 2023/2024 fiscal year.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No







LABOR LAW GROUP

SCHUTTER=VARY=SWANSONsLEADFORD

October 24, 2022

Mr. Russell P. Taylor
Township Manager
Thomas Township Manager
249 North Miller Road
Saginaw, MI 48609-4896

RE: Legal Services
Dear Mr. Taylor:

In response to your recent correspondence, it is my understanding that the Thomas
Township Board will be designating labor and employment counsel for the 2023 fiscal year. Please
consider this correspondence as Masud Labor Law Group’s request to continue to serve as Thomas
Township’s labor and employment attorneys for the 2023 fiscal year.

We propose an hourly rate of $240.00 for all legal services to the Township during the
2023 fiscal year. This is the hourly rate that we will be providing to our municipal clients. The
proposed hourly rate includes all advice, counseling, and representation required, as well as
clerical services and other miscellaneous expenses. Excluded from this hourly rate are expenses
such as court costs, deposition costs, witness fees, arbitration fees, filing fees, mileage,
photocopies, and other expenses required by statute or court rule. We would further propose the
same billing arrangements that have been utilized in the past. Each month a detailed and itemized
billing statement is sent describing the legal services performed, and the time spent to perform
each particular service.

Consistent with our law firm’s policy, we do not obligate clients to continue to utilize our
legal services. If reappointed by the Township Board as labor and employment attorneys, Masud
Labor Law Group will only work at the pleasure of the Township Board, and only so long as you
and your Board are satisfied with our services. Therefore, nothing in this correspondence should
be interpreted to suggest a contractual obligation on behalf of the Township to continue the
attorney/client relationship for any definite period.

As Thomas Township is a valued client, we would be honored to continue our labor and
employment representation. I would, therefore, like to thank the Board of Trustees and yourself
in advance for considering our proposal.

(0) 989-792-4499 4449 Fashion Square Blvd. Suite 1

(f) 989-792-7725 Saginaw, Mlchlgan 48603 www.masudlaborlaw.com

Dawd John Masud | Kralg M Schutterl Rlchard R. Varyl Brlan P Swanson | Joshua J. Leadford | Davud V Bryce



Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or desire my courtesy
attendance at the Board meeting to reintroduce myself and our firm’s services.

}yours,
JOSHUA J. LEADFORD

JJL/dmf

MASUD LABOR LAW GROUP

AAAQ Fachinn Qanara Ranlavard Cuita 1 | Caninaune Adinhinam 40202 | « /0Q0OY 700 4400 | £4000) 70D TT7IE | cimimne s P | N SR [, —



TMASE |

/

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 5, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Selection of Municipal Law Attorney for 2023/2024.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Annually, the Township selects its providers of
professional services for the coming fiscal year; Otto Brandt has served Thomas
Township very well for many years as our Municipal Law Attorney. As such, we are
requesting your support to select Otto for another year. Otto will provide legal services
to Thomas Township at the rate of $125.00 per hour plus $750.00 per month general
retainer. This is an increase over the previous hourly rate of $100.00 which has not been
increased for several years. The retainer fees remain the same as last year.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Letter of Interest.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to select Otto Brandt as the Township’s Municipal
Law Attorney for the 2023/2024 fiscal year.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No







BRANDT, GILBERT, THOMPSON & CAMPBELL

OTTO W. BRANDT

Telephone (989) 793-4740
Facsimile (989) 790-2880

ottobrandt@yahoo.com

Mr. Russell P. Taylor
Thomas Township Manager
249 N. Miller Road
Saginaw, Michigan 48609

Re:  Legal Services

Dear Mr. Taylor:

THE LAWYERS BUILDING OTTO W. BRANDT
715 COURT STREET DONALD A. GILBERT
SAGINAW, MICHIGAN 48602 DIANE L. THOMPSON

EE— GARY CAMPBELL
www.lawyersbuilding.org _

October 26, 2022

In response to your October 20, 2022 request, please be advised that I propose to provide
legal services to Thomas Township at the rate of $125.00 per hour plus $750.00 per month
general retainer. Although the proposed hourly rate of $125.00 per hourg is an increase from the
existing rate of $100.00 per hour, it is the first hourly rate increase since 2009. The monthly
retainer is intended to encourage Township inquiries and to cover incidental costs for minor
amounts of time and other services responding to them. Please call if you have any questions

regarding this matter.

OWB/cw

Very truly yours,

i V.
/ ,fi/éé\//'/vlféé 7!

OTTO W. BRANDT






4 [V

I

/
TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 5, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Selection of Township’s Engineering Firm for 2023/2024.

EXPILANATION OF TOPIC: Annually, the Township selects an engineering firm to
serve as its provider of general engineering series for the upcoming fiscal year. Spicer
Group has served as the Township’s engineering firm for most its water and sewer
system work. I would recommend continuing to use them for this next fiscal year.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Letter of Interest

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to select Spicer Group as the Township’s engineering
firm for the 2023/2024 fiscal year.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No







group ENGINEERS ¢ SURVEYORS ¢ PLANNERS ¢ ARCHITECTS

November 17, 2022

Russell Taylor, Manager
Thomas Township

249 N. Miller Road
Saginaw, MI 48609

RE: 2023 Engineering Services
Thomas Township, Saginaw County, Michigan
Russ:

We truly value our relationship with Thomas Township and welcome the opportunity to be once again
selected as your primary provider for engineering services. Attached are our Standard Hourly Rates.

Again, thank you for the opportunity to serve you and your Township!

Sincerely,

=
M T oy
Robert Eggers, AICP
President
SPICER GROUP, INC.

230 S. Washington Avenue
Saginaw, MI 48607

Phone: (989) 754-4717 ext. 5568
Fax: (989) 754-4440

mailto: robe@spicergroup.com

SGI File: X1002

R:\Client Files\1002 Thomas Township\2022\20221031_2022 Engineering Services.docx

STRONGER. SAFER. SMARTER. SPICER.
WWW.SPICERGROUP.COM



SISV [DHUUD UD UO 28UDYD 0] 192[qnSs 2.4y SIIVY AJNOE] pLvPpUD]S

'S2ID.4 2A0QD Y} SaWN] 7/[-] 1D PaBIDYI 3q [JIM SA2YAOM A]4N0Y 10 S2ID.1 U124

00°59¢§ e J98RUeRIA 109(01 J01USS
00°SET§ — T — S [ 105euep 1090014 101USS
00°SZT§ R R T ST [ 108eurp 100(014 J01USS
Q0TQTZS e vt Al JoSeuepy 1090014
QOTQLZE e et eaaes wenee 11 J0BeURI 109001
0070028 cereneeenees et et ettt [ 108eury 1ofo1g
0070818 ISRV et eeen] 108RURI 109001g
QUBLIG e e 1] s9ourSug afoig
QOTLOLG “wrrrremessessemsssssssnennsnn R R SRS [] 10ourBug 1ofoig
00°091% ~ 1 10au1Sug 10201
00°LY1S - 11 30aurduy udisa(q
00 PPIg . - [ soouiBug uSisaq]
QOTCELG oo rrerress s e aomBug uBISaQ
00°597¢§ e et enen e e -+ |1 4ouue] 103(01{ I0MUSS
00°ZgLE e et et [ Joute] 103(01 J0IUSS
e RS s TR
00°0ZL§ e s s R  E e | aUURY
I S S SRR T 1 oY1y adeospuer|
007QQG *eeereere s s et Joonyory adeospue
00°S7Z$ s e 1] 103YOTY 103001
00°0S1$ ™ =+ 1993Y21Y 109l01g
00°$CI$ ™ * ] 3093yaTy 10201
T [ 10SIAPY [BOIUYO3
00°8T1§ s vTS . e | OSIAPY [BOIUYOL
QOTEG LG oo S e 1A URIOIUYOR L
00°0pT§ e S— sesesE s Y 4 SRR S [A UBIOIYO3
0TZELG *+ " eeeeeet e p URISIUYOR,

QO QTLE ereeeeeeereesesss st s T UBIOTUYR

00'801% “+*[II UBIOIUYO3 ],
00'86$" ] UBIOIUYOR ],
R R eI
e L e 11 1s1je103dS SID
T R e R )
00709 g reeererieaeens ettt nens eeeneeees 10uS1S5(] J01USS
S T ee e 1 oUSIS9(]
R b R ettt ettt 11 JouSisa
T £ S St T — ] souB1sa(]
007597+ s —— SRR— 10£5AIN 199[014 101USS
00°$TT$” 11 10AaAing 103f01
00°061$ * ] 10KaA1ng 102(01g
00°LIG T I13RWD M31D
QO Lo ettt et et aeas RTI 1JP1yD) 4217
00 PIg et aaes ettt ettt ens [ 10KoAINS JjBIS
007SOT§: e enean bttt e 1 UBIOIUYOa . A2AINS
O PG ettt e [ UBIOIUYS |, KOAING
0TS ETG e ++++{] 195U UOHONIISUOY) JOIUDG
B T R s | 15SRUBIA UOHONIISUOY) JOIUSS
QOIGL G e e 11 15SRURIA UOIONISUOD)
00°LOTS" . st | 153RUBIA UONONIISUOD)
00°€S1S$” 11 URIOIUYIR] SIDIAIDS UONINIISUO))
00°SELS [ UBIOIUYO ], SOOIAIDS UOIONIISUOD)
007 ST 1§ et ] BIOIUYAA ], SOOTAISS UOHONIISUOL)
0T QT §rrreeresmresess s e R SRUBIAL JURISISSY 0800I
A R vt vereeenenes 1 JUBISISSY 100001
QOO oo ssnss s B e UpISISS Y 100[01g
TG LG e JUBISISSY SATIEISIUIWPY

£20Z Savnuvf 241323 ff77
SALVY ATINOH MAVANV.LS
"DNI ‘dAOUD YADIdS




FIRE DEPARTIMENT

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 5, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Chief, Mike Cousins

AGENDA TOPIC: Promote Nick Chad and Tyler Larsen from probationary
status to regular full-time.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Nick Chad and Tyler Larsen both began working
for the fire department in May and June of 2022. As their six-month probationary
period comes to a close, I would like to recommend removing both of them from
probation and moving them to a non-probationary status. Both have proven
themselves as valuable assets to our department and have had a positive impact on
the services we provide our community. These promotions have also been
recommended by the Township Manager and the Personnel Committee.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend, or Table to
remove from probation Nick Chad and Tyler Larsen.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MQOTION: Motion by ,
supported by , to promote both Nick Chad and
Tyler Larsen, First Responders, from probationary status to regular full-time.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No







= [ IV']]

7%@%2

/

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

e MEETING DATE: December 5, 2022

e SUBMITTED BY: Mike Cousins, Fire Chief

e AGENDA TOPIC: Hire Gary Salo as a full-time First Responder/Fire Fighter.

e EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: As we all know, staffing has been a struggle within the
fire department. We have discussed this for some time. As part of the increased public
safety millage, the Board authorized hiring four full-time First Responder/Fire Fighters.
These new employees would do a number of tasks ranging from fire inspections, public
and internal education, and maintenance but responding to calls would be their primary
responsibility in addition to their emergency responder responsibilities. It has been
discussed at the personnel committee, and public safety committee and ultimately was
supported by the Board at their November meeting. We have already two of the budgeted
positions. Gary Salo would be the third with one position remaining open at this time.

We advertised this internally to obtain a person who is already trained, certified, and
familiar with our operations. Gary Salo applied and was interviewed which was positive
and went very well. He has served our department since October of 2010 and is currently
our Lieutenant at Fire Station #1. We are recommending Gary Salo for this position. Gary
has been essentially doing this role since August, 2021 to help us out with the staffing
shortage. Gary is certified in the areas of fire and medical. He doesn’t possess a fire
inspector’s license which he can’t have until he is “sponsored” and works full time by a
department. Gary’s skill sets will be a welcome addition. Gary is respected amongst the
ranks in our department. His name was brought to the Personnel Committee for
approval. This is contingent upon the successful completion of the physical, physical
agility testing, background check, and approval of the Township Manager and Board.

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

e SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to hire Gary Salo as a full-time First
Responder/Fire Fighter contingent upon satisfying the Township’s standard pre-
employment conditions for this position.

e ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No







v 4

s A

/

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEFETING DATE: December 5, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: This Public Hearing is a chance for citizens to comment on the
Michigan DNR Spark Grant Application for the construction six pickleball courts, shaded
seating area and parking lot with lights at Roberts Park.

REQUEST ANY PUBLIC COMMENT AT THIS TIME REGARDING THE SPARK
GRANT.







TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 5, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager
Deidre Frollo, Fiscal Services Director

AGENDA TOPIC:  Consider approval of the Five Year Financial Forecast and Capital
Improvement Plan for fiscal years 2022/23-2027/28.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Annually, the staff and the Board update the Township’s
long term financial guide known as the Financial Forecast, along with the Capital
Improvement Plan. The combined Financial Forecast and Capital Improvement Plan
(FF/CIP) document is included with this memo. We have made several basic assumptions
regarding various budgetary line items with respect to future changes in order to prepare this
document. It is always challenging to pull out the crystal ball each year and try to predict
the future of everything from insurance costs to what we will be paying for gas or water
meters in six years. We do our best each year to try to research as much as possible about
future markets, product changes, relevant trends and whatever else may be affecting a
particular line item in the future. Following are some general observations of the more
notable changes and trends. Please let us know if you have concerns or questions about
specific items.

General Fund — The General Fund balance is showing more movement than usual largely
because we will be spending the set-aside funds for the new Municipal Office Building
project this coming year. However, we are still projecting a very strong Fund balance for
the coming years even with this major project.

The General Fund will continue to make significant transfers to the Fire and Police Funds as
well. The Park Fund has been absorbed by the General Fund starting in this document. This
is a bit of a change from past years; however, the auditor and GASB rules have been
pushing us in this direction. Without its own funding source and its limited operations, it is
not considered to be a separate fund.

Projected revenues are expected to show a steady increase. The economy has continued to
show improvement and consequently our various revenue sources have also shown positive
gains. More recently, we are seeing significant signs of inflation that will likely play a
larger role in upcoming years.

Transfers Out — A couple of years ago, we stabilized the transfers out by setting the
amounts from year to year. The transfer out for the Fire Fund is set at $175,046 each year.



Page 2 of 4
December 5, 2022
Financial Forecast and CIP 2022/23 —2027/28

The Police Fund is likewise set at $261,053 each year. Like last year, we are also not
planning for any more transfers to the Road Revolving Fund even though the balance
dropped significantly this year with the Hillshire and Gloucester projects being completed.
Consequently, half of the funds are in the form of accounts receivable.

Road Revolving Fund — Overall, the creation and use of the Subdivision Road Improvement
Program (SRIP) through the Road Revolving Fund has been highly successful. This year we
were able to finally get both Hillshire and Gloucester completed, both of which have been
needed for decades. Presently, we have around $450,000 in available funds and another
$600,000 in accounts receivable.

Water Fund — We continue to implement the scheduled increases to water rates annually as
approved by the Board. HSC’s water usage is up and is expected to continue on that trend
over the course of the next five years. We are watching their usage closely and will
continue to do so. The DPW will be continuing to replace water meters throughout the
Township over the course of the next few years with the expectation that in three years the
entire service area will have remote reads.

Refuse Fund — This has been a critical year for the Refuse Fund. The service contracts
expire at the end of 2022 and the new ones will begin another ten year period. As planned,
the balance of the Refuse Fund was reduced and with the new contracts, a special
assessment was approved representing the costs of the new service agreements. Based upon
the estimated costs and the new assessment, we are projecting the Refuse Fund to rebuild the
Fund Balance to a more comfortable operating level.

Sewer Fund — This year is a very unusual year for the Sewer Fund due to the expansion of
Hemlock Semi Conductor and the resulting need for a large increase in sanitary sewer
treatment. The sanitary sewer transmission system serving HSC is going to be entirely
reconstructed over the course of two fiscal years representing an investment of over $17
million. In the Capital Improvement Plan, the proposed projects include the reconstruction
of two critical lift stations and a new combination force main and gravity main
transportation system. The stage is set for a very busy construction year.

Overall, the Township has rebuilt or upgraded several lift stations throughout the sewer
transportation system already. The CIP for the Sewer Fund shows that pattern continuing on
an every other year project schedule. A major part of the rebuild effort of our lift stations is
the addition of a permanent on-site, natural gas fired generator. These are key features from
the perspective that they provide immediate back up power to keep the stations running even
when there are disruptions to the power supply. This provides even more assurance that
service to our customers will not be interrupted, nor will they have backup problems.

Parks — With Parks under the General Fund umbrella now, it is not as easy to identify the



Page 3 of 4
December 5, 2022
Financial Forecast and CIP 2022/23 —2027/28

expenditures and revenues directly attributable to parks and recreation. However, parks and
recreation represents a very significant commitment and investment by the Township. Of
special note, we fully expect to open the Nature Center & Preserve up to the public this year.
With the extensive donations and grants that we have accumulated, we believe that there is
enough funding to complete the Nature Center and most of the Nature Preserve. In addition,
we have listed a few projects on the CIP for Parks. Two of the projects are investing in the
development of the Nature Preserve and the Nature Center. A third one in 23/24 is
constructing a pole barn near the Nature Center for storage purposes. The last one is the
creation of the Dice Road riverside park in 26/27.

Police Fund — The Police Department is fully staffed now at approved levels and we have
approved sponsoring two cadets in the next class who will then join the department next
year. Other than that, no substantial changes are being forecasted. The Fund continues to
operate with revenue from the newly approved Public Safety millage and transfers from the
General Fund. The Police Fund balance as projected will continue to remain at acceptable
levels for operating for another 7 or 8 years. Probably in the 8™ year of the current millage,
the Township will have to consider options for supporting the department. However, it is
important to note that this is exactly where the FF/CIP come into play. We can see now that
there could be a problem toward the end of the 10 year millage cycle, so between now and
then the Township will have opportunities to decrease expenditures to help balance out that
long-term forecast. For instance, there will probably be a couple of retirements within the
department in the coming years. The Township could delay filling those positions for a year
to save on those related expenses.

Fire Fund — The Public Safety millage was approved this year, so that has given the Fire
Fund a huge boost and has enabled us to move forward with bringing four full-time First
Responders on to the department. This is the Township’s first significant move toward
combining both full and part time employment to meet the emergency service needs of our
community.

The long-term outlook for the Fire Fund looks very good. We are endeavoring to finally
construct the Training Room addition on to Fire Station One now. While the millage was not
specifically for this purpose, it does help from the standpoint that we have adequate funding
for the department’s operations in place for the next ten years. The Training Room is
largely being funded using $750,000 of the Township’s ARPA funds. Another $250,000
will come from the Fire Fund and the remaining balance will be covered by the Fire
Apparatus Fund.

Fire Apparatus — This fund is used to replace equipment primarily from air tanks to ladder
trucks. Most of the department vehicles are up to date. This year will be slightly different
as we have earmarked $150,000 to go toward the new Training Room addition onto Fire




Page 4 of 4
December 5, 2022
Financial Forecast and CIP 2022/23 —2027/28

Station One. This is well within the defined purpose of the Fund and fits within the overall
goal to maintain and improve the Fire Department operations.

DDA — The DDA Fund Balance has continued to grow as we predicted years ago now that
the bonding for the streetlights has been paid off. The DDA Board completed the
construction of the West Gateway sign at the intersection of Graham and Gratiot Roads this
year. Next year the plan is to build a water feature at the corner of Miller and Gratiot in
front of the 7-11 Store. Beyond that, there are no other capital investment plans.

Building Year
As noted in the prior comments, this is the year for building the new Municipal Office

Building (MOB) and Fire Station One Addition (FSOA). We are estimating the MOB cost
at $4.5 million and the FSOA at $1.1 million. We have developed a financing plan that
presently projects bonding only $1.25 million out of the total. We are hopeful that the
bonding amount may be even less depending upon how things work out. In any case, with
the sewer expansion work to support HSC and building new campus structures, along with
the Nature Center & Preserve construction, it is going to be an exceptionally busy and
exciting year!

Conclusion

I am pleased to report that all of our Funds are positioned well for meeting the future needs
of our community. With the Public Safety millage increase and the change to the Trash
assessment, we have made the necessary course corrections such that the five year outlook is
positive for all of the Township’s funds based upon the information that we have available.
Our continued use of the Financial Forecast and Capital Improvement Plan provides all of us
with an excellent guide for managing the public’s money wisely through the years. AsI’ve
stated before, a lot of time and effort is put into keeping this document current and as
accurate as possible by all of the department heads, although Deidre truly is the key person
that brings all of the information together into a single usable format. Every year she does
an awesome job of getting this enormous task done. In conclusion, Deidre and I are pleased
to present the attached document to you for your consideration and approval.

o MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Financial Forecast and
Capital Improvement Plan.

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

o SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by 5
supported by , to the Five Year Financial Forecast and Capital
Improvement Plan for fiscal years 2022/23-2027/28.

e ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.




Page 1 of 2

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 5, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director
Tyler Sutherlund, Assistant Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Resolution 22-24 for the application of a Michigan
Spark Grant through the Michigan DNR for $600,000 for the creation of a “Community
Pickleball Court Complex” at Roberts Park.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

As part of the American Rescue Plan Act and the “Building Michigan Together Plan”
there is $65 million of funds in what is being called the “SPARK GRANT”. The grant is
to create, renovate or redevelop public outdoor opportunities for residents and visitors —
especially those whose economic opportunities and health were hardest hit by the
COVID-19 pandemic. Michigan Spark Grants will support projects that provide safe,
accessible public recreation facilities and spaces to improve people’s health, introduce
new recreation experiences, build on existing park infrastructure and make it easier for
people to enjoy the outdoors. There are no match funds required and matching fund
would not affect the scoring of the grant in any way. There are 3 rounds of grant awards,
with the first being awarded in January of 2023. The 2 other awards would go out by the
end of the 2023 year. Projects would then have to be completed by the 2026 calendar
year. As with any grant, once they are announced, we have the option to accept or decline
the grant. The deadline to apply is December 19™ 2022.

With the poor condition that our courts are currently in, we have recognized the need to
develop new courts for what has become an extremely popular sport and recreational
activity. With the planned construction of a new municipality office building, we have an
opportunity to make that happen. This grant would allow us to build a pickleball complex
at Roberts Park along with a parking lot, sidewalk, benches, and a shaded picnic area.
With Pickleball being one of the top growing recreational sports in America, building the
courts would allow for more people to recreate in our community and allow for each to
do so without dissent. We are looking to apply for the Spark Grant with no matching
funds as it has no effect on the outcome of the awards. Attached you will find a site
development plan and examples of the courts we would be looking to create.

MATTERIALS ATTACHCED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
1.  Approved Resolution from the Thomas Township Parks Commission
ii.  Site Development Plan

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Deny/Table




Page 2 of 2

o SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:
Motion by , supported by to
approve Resolution 22-24P for the application of the 2023 Michigan Spark Grant to
construct a Community Pickleball Court Complex.

o ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes




RESOLUTION 22-24P

RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT THE TERMS OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND THOMAS TOWNS<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>